NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, August 21, 2018

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Frank Balesteri, Vice-President
Don Champion, Ph.D., Secretary
Jacqueline C. Simon, Director
Stanley Silva, Director

Fire Chief Richard C. Hutchinson, Jr.



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Frank Balesteri
Secretary Don Champion, Ph.D.
Director Jacqueline C. Simon
Director Stanley Silva

Administration: Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:

OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1.

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board’'s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited fo 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

MINUTES:

Take action on the July 17, 2018 regular board meeting and the July 31, 2018 special board
meeting minutes.

PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

a. Accept Revenue Revenue Report: June & July 2018

b. Accept Revenue Expense Report: June & July 2018

c. Accept Revenue County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June & July 2018

d. Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: July 2018.

e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: July 2018.

6. CORRESPONDENCE:

7.

None

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




a. Receive Monthly Report
8. SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:

a. Committee, members of the public, or any District employee to report a safety issue that requires Board
direction. Chief Pastore to give verbal update on safety committee issues.

9. STAFF REPORT:
None

10. OLD BUSINESS:
a. None

11. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Request for Proposals for Professional Auditing Services.

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

a. Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, August 17, 2018

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on July 17, 2018 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:04 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Frank Balesteri, Vice President
Don Champion, Secretary
Jacqueline C. Simon, Director (Left early- 11:46 am)
Stanley Silva, Director
Administration: Richard Hutchinson, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Simon, seconded by Director Silva to approve the June 19, 2018
regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the July 2018 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
June 2018 #41686 through #41744 (including direct deposit & electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $486,642.63. Motion made by Director Simon, seconded by Vice President
Balesteri to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Registers.

Motion carried 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1.

4.

The June 2018 Revenue reports (Item 5-A): the County Treasury statements were not
ready for review, the Revenue reports will be presented at the August 2018 regularly
scheduled board meeting.

The June 2018 Expenditure reports (Item 5-B): the County Treasury statements were not
ready for review, the Expenditure reports will be presented at the August 2018 regularly
scheduled board meeting.

The June 2018 County Treasury Reconciliation Summaries (Item 5-C): the County
Treasury statements were not ready for review, the Reconciliation Summaries will be
presented at the August 2018 regularly scheduled board meeting,.

The June 2018 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summaries (Item 5-D) were reviewed and
received.



5. The June 2018 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Reports and Expense Statements
(Item 5-E) were reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson presented the Chief’s Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The
Board accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

SAFETY REPORT:
None

STAFF REPORT:
None

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Director Simon, seconded by Vice President Balesteri, to accept the Fire
Chief’s recommendation to decline the California Special Districts Association
membership.

Motion carried; 5 - 0.

2. Motion made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director Simon to the approve
the recommendation of the NCFPD staff and the Local 3058 to go forward with placing a
special tax measure in the November 6, 2018 election ballot with the rates to be set at a
later motion.

Motion carried; 4 - 1 (Noes: Champion)

Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Vice President Balesteri to set the rates for
the special tax measure at $39.00 per residential unit; $63.75 dollars per unimproved
lot/agricultural parcel; and $0.10 per square foot commercial/industrial building,
generating estimated revenues of $754,000 annually to fund District with no termination.
Motion carried; 3 -0- 1 (Abstain: Champion, Absent: Simon)

Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Vice President Balesteri authorizing Fire
Chief Hutchinson to engage SCI Consulting for election services & to authorize the
expenditure for additional election costs not to exceed $75,000.

Motion carried; 4 - 0 (Absent: Simon)

Motion made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva to approve
Resolution 18-7-1: Resolution Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to
Conduct the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election with the modified
rates of $39.00 per residential unit, and $0.10 per square foot commercial/industrial
building.

Motion carried; 4 - 0

Roll call: Silva - Aye; Balesteri - Aye; Chapin- Aye; Champion - Aye; Simon - Absent.



NEW BUSINESS:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None,

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e None

ADJOURNMENT: 12:21 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Don Champion, Secretary



The special board meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors
was held on July 31, 2018 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:02 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Frank Balesteri, Vice President
Don Champion, Secretary
Jacqueline C. Simon, Director
Stanley Silva, Director (Absent)
Administration: Richard Hutchinson, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Motion made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director Simon to rescind
Resolution 18-7-1: Resolution Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to
Conduct the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election.

Motion carried; 4 - 0

Roll call: Balesteri - Aye; Simon - Aye; Chapin- Aye; Champion - Aye; Silva- Absent.
Motion made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director Simon to approve
Resolution 18-7-2: Resolution Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to
Conduct the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election with the correction
of 3 spelling errors.

Motion carried; 4 - 0

Roll call: Balesteri - Aye; Simon - Aye; Chapin- Aye; Champion - Aye; Silva- Absent.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:

Secretary Champion requested to receive a copy of the election bylaws for board members.
Director Simon inquired about the deployment of firefighters throughout the state and
expressed her condolences for the fallen firefighter.

ADJOURNMENT: 10:19 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Don Champion, Secretary






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
August 21, 2018

| MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. Of CONSENT DATE CHECK #

$ 2805.81 Bauer 5122 S.C.B.A. Maintenance 08/09/2018 41843
e This invoice represents purchase of (3) 1 hour oxygen cylinders.

$5248.25 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. of Equipment 08/07/2018 41832
e This invoice represents exhaust manifold repair for E5223

$ 1072.49 MalloryCo 5221 Foam 08/09/2018 41847
e This invoice represents 9 pails of foam






Lo | abed

lioiAed umopyealq payoeje aas - ysodaq Joal1Q d uyor ‘umpleg  09S¥aad 8102/S0/L0 ¥osyohed
llosAed umopyealq paydele aas - ysodaq pa1g [PEYON ‘OpleulY  6GGHAA 810Z/S0/L0 ¥oayoked
lioiked umopyealq peyoeje 8as - ysodaq aug v ouaquing ‘eIsUY 855y aa 8102/50/L0 ¥oayohed
aulNoY 98'6Z8'LL 8ES0  suonnguiuod - 'sAg juswalley - SYIdIED  Aed3 gL0Z/FZ/L0  APBUD-Iwd g
auNNoy Z6'eSH'es 8£G0  suonnguiuod - 'sAg juswaiiled - Sy3dieD  Aed3 gL0Z/bzZ/L0  H08UD- W g
92'20¢ G-8660EBYBEE € UONEIS oua|3 g sen oyded  Aed3 810z/22/L0  PBUD-Iwd |G
86°059 13QV AJejunjon pue soueinsu| 8y gLOZ IsnBny Jeusoueinsu| uosipg r Auey  Aed3 8L0z/61L/L0  RUD- lwd IIiG
vO'LL G-£L02GLL19 T uoneig oMjo9|3 g se9 ouded  Aed3 8L0zZ/6L/IL0  d0BUD-jwd (IIg
aunnoy 00012 A € ¥3IL Aljiger paniody pspunjun - SHIIED Ajpqern peniooy pepunjun - SHIdIED  Aed3 §1L0z/GZ/Z0  H9PUD-Iwd g
aunnoy 00°€zZ9 A Z Y311 Aligen paniody pspunjun - SH3dIED Ajpqery paniooy papunjun - SH3dIED  Aed3 8102/G2/40  HPPUD-Iwd IIig
aunnoy 00°'12€'9.6 A L WIIL ANlIger paniooy papunjun - SY3dIeD Ajpqer) peniooy papunjun - SHIMIED  Aed3 gL02/G2/L0  HPRUD-wd (I8
56'9 93} Bulljig sujuQ BOLBWOY eouswoy  Aed3 gL0z/LL/L0  PRUD-wd g
aunnoy Ly'219'9 2jd /Gt UCRNQIIUCD BARDBIT YINDI 8LOZ 'S AIne (£6Y) £L20€0€ - ueby ysnuy ebeluep  Aed3 81L02/G0/L0  02yD-hud I8
zZe'eee 9-012ZSL8E69 Z UoNElS omos|3 @ se9 oyPed  Aed3 §L0Z/0L/L0  402YD- ud IIg
9L'66% 8-GZ.99200¥S | UONEIS ouos|3 @ sen oyled  Aed3 8L0Z/0L/Z0  402YD- ud IIg
¥0'82 9-1v299Z0G LS | uonElS ouos|3 g seo oyloed  Aed3 8L0zZ/0L/L0  ¥09UD- hwd g
papunjal/aulnoy SL'60%'s LPLLSLGONY [BIUBP Ssjyeuag dnoio appay Jejue) ssauisng lBWS |BJusQ apRalN  Aed3 8L0Z/0L/L0  %09UD- uid g
9922 9892-££8/-2Z.-1€8 # JUn0ady auoydaje | Auyuow 191y Aed3 gL0Z/0L/L0  *08UD-wd lig
15ZE€ G-8660S8YBEE £ UONEIS ouos|3 g seg oyed  Aed3 8L0Z/0L/L0  H99YD- wd g
L8 26v9912981=01 394 yoleg ravoo0 8L0Z/LZ/L0 #eyg
28259.0.81=0| @84 yojeg ravoo0 8L02/LE/L0 pal:llie}
196 Z955180981.=0l 824 yoieg ravoo 810z/92/.0 %08UD
v6'6 2860656581 =01l 834 yojeg ravoo 8L0Z/6L/L0 #0940
1161 Z€£ZET0G8 =0 294 yojeg ravoo0 8LOZ/LL/L0 prElle]
8Lt Z0v0151681=0l 894 yoleg ravoo 8L02/81/L0 piellite)
oL's ZYe68LLYBL =01 894 Yyojeg ravoo 8L0z/vLIL0 pitllie]
88'61 208ESSEYBL=0| 924 Yyojeg ravoo 8L0z/0L/L0 ¥84D
0Z°0L 2.25655€81=0| 894 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/z0/L0 pieklle)
0L'g 2.z€8.9€81=0I 294 yojeg ravoo 8L0Z/e0/L0 ¥8yD
6.1l Zv.5.61¥8L=0l 894 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/60/L0 $8YD
lloihed 1Z'042'ZEL 81L02Z/L1/L0 uo do1A18g ||0JAed Ag pejesi) 8013 |[0hed SHOOQHIIND 8L0Z/6L/L0  o8YD Aupigen
lloshed 15°255'0ZL 8102/20/L0 U0 d0InI8S ||loIhed Aq pajesi) aoinag [j0Mhed $300Q3IND 8L0Z/E0/L0  PBYD Alpqen
gL Inr
Hpaid owap awieN wnpN aleq adA )
810z AInp
sise SE:
._oum_mwm_ A93U9 . mw.”._:»oo

JoLISIg UonddjoId alld Auno) YyuoN

WNd 8§



Ljo g abed

jjoiheyq
llolAed
ljo1hed
jloihed
|oihed
llolAed
|lolAed
llouheq
jloJAed
lloshed
|loihed
jloshed
||oJAed
ll0iAeq
lloihedq
Jl0iheq
[[oJhed
l10ihed
lloJAed
ll0JAedg
|lodhey
|jolhey
[joihed
lloihedq
lloihed
lloJAed
Jloiheq
lloihed
llo4hed
jjoiked
|joJhed
|loJhey
llolAed

umopXEa.1q PaYoeNE 88s - jiIsodeq Jo8iQ
umopyealq payoeje aas - sodaq j0811Q
UMOPYEaiq paydeye aas - Jisodaq 10811
umopyeaiq payoepe aas - Jisodaq JoauQ
umopyealq payoeje aas - isodaq 198110
umopyealq payoeje aas - jisodaq J0au1Q
umopyeaiq payoeje aas - isodaq 108110
umopyealq payoelie eas - yisodaq 108110
umopyealq payoele eas - yisodag 10911Q
umopyeaiq payoejie aas - isodaq 108110
umopeaiq payoeje aas - lisodaq 19811Q
umopyeaiq payoeje aas - Jisodaq 193110
umop3ealq payoepe aas - Jsodaq Jo811Q
umopyealq payoeje aas - sodag 10811Q
umopyeaiq payoeye aas - isoda( 10841
umopyealq payoepe aas - isodaq 10811
umopyealq paysepe a89s - Jisodaq 10811Q
umopyealq payoepe aas - jisodaq auq
umopyealq paydepe 8ss - ysodaq j0841Q
umopyealq payoeRe ass - Jisoda 108.1Qg
umopyealq payoeje a9s - ysodeq JoauQ
umopsealq payoene aas - jisodaq 108110
umopyesiq payoe)e 9as - jisoda( 10841
umopeaiq payoeje aas - jisodaq 10a41q
umopyeaiq payoene aas - Jisodaq 10210
umopyeaiq payoeje aas - isodaq 1021
uMopyealq payoeye aas - Jisoda(] 10a11Q
umopyealq payoene aas - isodaq 1081
umopyealq payoeye aas - yisoda( j0e.Q
umopyealq payoeje aas - Jisodaq 109110
umopyealq payoeye ass - jisodaq j0211Q
umopyealq payoe)e 88s - ysoda( a1

umopyealq payoele aas - Jisodaq 3.

uelseqas ‘zipuasay
7 Jonal] ‘Aapoey
N udasor ‘alojsed
pJEYDIY ‘Jaxied
SBewoy] ‘uazing
|8BYDIN ‘200N

|2or ‘ezopualy
snsar 'ezopuay

7 Aayer ‘unoDop
Ausy ‘zauluep
|enuey ‘|ebupepy
Haqoy ‘lley

2 PieyoIy ‘uosuIYoINK
1 89A0y 'uospnyH
SBIOYOIN ‘SPUIH

3 Aese) ‘syoupuay
uyor ‘1ebuisseH
ueyjeuor ‘fanieH
pjeuoq ‘AanseH

‘3 YeuueH ‘olausng
4 soue) ‘zajezuos)
Hagoy ‘Auyuomxo
Hey ‘Jaysiy
sewoy ] ‘Aajsu]
uoley ‘sjgiueqg
$sar ‘zajon

uoQ ‘uideyn

uoQ ‘ucidweyn
BuljoIeD) ‘0ABIg
uug abig

pineq ‘yomouneg
AleT “up ‘mopeg

oibiag ‘seleieg

£€65¥QQ 810¢/S0/L0
¢65v0aa 810¢/50/L0
L6S¥Paa 8102/50/L0
065¥QQ 810¢/50/L0
685¥0QA 8102/50/L0
885+00A 8102/50/L0
£8Sv0a0A 8102/S0/L0
985¥0aQ 8102/50/L0
G85¥aQ 8102/50/20
¥85+Qaa 810¢/50/L0
€85¥AA 8102/50/20
¢85¥AA 8102/50/L0
18S¥AA 8102/50/L0
085¥QAq 8102/50/L0
645+aA 8102/50/L0
8.6%AA 810¢/50/L0
£15¥00 8L0¢/50/L0
9/6¥AA 8102/S0/L0
S.6vAa 8102/S0/L0
¥45¥Q0Q 810¢/50/L0
€.6vA0A 8L0Z/S0/L0
2.5vaa 810¢/50/L0
LLS¥0a 810Z/S0/L0
0.5¥AA 8102/50/L0
69500 8102/S0/L0
895+AA 810¢/50/L0
£96¥Ad 8102/S0/L0
996¥Ad 8102/50/L0
G9G¥QaQA 8L02/S0/L0
¥9S+Aaa 8102/50/L0
€95+Qaa 8102/50/L0
295vaa 8102/50/40
L9S¥aa 8102/50/L0

3osyohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
¥oayohed
yosyohed
oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
3}oayohed
Boayohed
Noayoshed
Noayohed
¥oayohed
soaydhed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
syoayohed
yoayohed
yoayshed
Noayohed
yoaysAed
NoaydAed
¥oayohed
¥oayohAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
y¥oeyohed
¥oayohed
j2ayohed

upa1d

owap

gloz Ainr
19)s169y yoayn

awepn

Jou3sIg uopoajoId ali4 AunoH YuUoN

wny ajeqg

adA}

siseg yse)
8L/SLI80

Nd 8¥-§



Ljo ¢ abey

lloihed umopyea.q payoeye 8as - isodaq J0811Q O PIBYOIY ‘uosSuIydINY  929+AA 8L0Z/02/L0 soayoked
jloifed umopyealq payoejje aas - jisoda( 10341 1 @2Aoy ‘uospnH  §Zoraaq 8L0Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
llosked umopyealq payoejje 98s - isodaq joauiQg SBIOUYDIN 'SPUIH  +Z9vad 810Z/0Z/L0 $oayohed
|losheyq umopyeslq payoene 2as - Jisodaq 108.Q 3 AeseD ‘syoupusH €£Z9+Ad 8102/02/.0 yoayohed
lloifed umopyEelq PaydeRE 895 - ysodaq 19aa1Q uyor ‘seBullsseH  Zz9raa 81.0Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
lloifed umopyealq payoeje aes - ysodaq Jo8iIQg ueyleuor ‘AenieH  LZ9rQAA 8L0Z/0Z/L0 soauohed
llosked umopyealq payoeye 8as - ysoda( 108110 pleuoq ‘AenieH  0Z9¥AA 810Z/0Z/L0 Aoeyohed
lloihed umopyealq payoene aas - isodaq 1PaiQ 4 sopeD ‘zalezuoD §19AQ 8L0Z/0Z/LO ¥oayohed
lioiAed umopxealq payoepe 8es - ysode( J0a11g Waqoy ‘Aypomxo4  81L9yad 810Z/02/L0 ¥oayohed
lloiAed umopxealq payoepe 8as - ysoda 102419 Hey Jaysid £19vQd 8L0Z/02/L0 ¥oayoked
lloiAed umopxealq payoeye 8as - ysoda( 108110 sewoy] ‘As|su3  919¥AA 8L0Z/0Z/L0 ¥osyohed
lloiAed umopea.q payoepe aes - ysodaq Joa1Q uoley ‘sjpiued  §L9vAA 81L0Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
lloiked umopea.q payoeje aas - jisodaq 108.1( ssor 'zauod  v1L9vad 810Z/0Z/L0 ysyofed
lloihed umopyealq payoepe aas - Jisodaq 1v8uQg euljoie] ‘oARIE  £19FAA 810Z/02/L0 yayohed
loihed umopyeaiq payoeje 8as - Jisodaq 19841Q uuz 1e1Big  ZL9rad 8102/02/L0 yosyofed
loihed umopyealq payoepe @8s - yisodaq 198410 pliABQ ‘yolnouneg L Loyaq 81L0Z/02/L0 $08yoAed
lloshed umopyealq payoele 88s - yisodaq 108a1Q Auen “ar ‘mopeg  0L9vQAQA 8L02/0Z/L0 ¥8ydhed
lloshed umopyealq payoene aas - jisodaq 108110 oibiag ‘sefeleg 609rAQ 8102/02/L0 ¥08ydhed
llosAed umopyesIq payoene 88s - iIsode( 10a4ig d uyor ‘umpleg  809vAA 810Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayohed
lloiAed umop3ealq payoeye ass - Jisodaq 103410 [SEYDI ‘opleury  209vad 81L0Z/0Z/L0 $oayohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoele 9ss - Jisodaq 108.1Q v ouaquiny ‘eisuy  909vAd 8102/02/L0 $o8yohed
lloihed umopsealq payoele ass - Jisodaq joauQ uely ‘uewBumz §09vAA 81L02Z/G0/L0 soayohed
lloifed umopyessq payoepe a9s - jisoda( 10211 ydasor ‘y8zaA  +09¥AA 8102/S0/L0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopxealq paydeye 8as - Isoda( Joauq ueug ‘uosiip\  £09vaa 8102/S0/L0 $oayohed
lloihed umopyea.q paydepe aes - ysoda paag IPBYDIN ISINYPUIA  Z09¥AA 81L0Z/S0/L0 $oayohed
lioihed umopyealq psyoepe 8as - yisoda 198410 Har ueony  L09¥AA 8L0Z/S0/L0 soayoked
lloiAed umopyealq payoeye ees - ysodag J0a11Q [ Jeuep ‘ulel]  009vad 8102Z/S0/L0 ¥oayohed
lloiRed umopyea.q payoeye aas - Jisodaq JoaaQg foued ‘Ausyoe| 665¥AA 810Z/S0/L0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopiea.q payoeye aas - Jisodaq Joa.i( pieyold ‘UNWS  86SYAA 810Z/S0/L0 yoayohed
lloihed umopealq payoeje ses - yisodaq joa1Q 0 auljenboer ‘uowns  /6SAA 810Z/S0/L0 yoayoked
lloiked umop:ealq payoeje aas - jisodaq o211 o Aejuelg ‘eAIS  965+0A 8102/60/20 yoayoked
lloike g umopeaiq payoeye aas - Jisoda( J02uiC umpg ‘sojues  GeSYAA 810Z/S0/L0 €syoed
iloiheq umopyeaiq payoepe aes - Jisodaq Josdg IN JO10IA "BY20Y  ¥BSFAA 8LOZ/S0/L0 €8yohed
ypai) owap awepN wnN ajeq adA |
gLoz Ainp
sise se
a1y oeu g

191)S1Q UONRI3}0Id aJi4 AJUnoY YLON Wd gb's



L jo p abed

£ YL ysen Z uonels Z00S6-Cr986-¢ uonesodio) eulely puUBRD GG/ LY 8L0Z/OL/Z0  HP9YD-Iwd Iiig

00'6Z1 ¥oayo ueld julsd Sa)LI00SSY UON0BI0Id Bul4 [BULBD  $S/LY 8LOZ/0L/L0  H09YD-Iwd g

00'Z88 Ayngesig wia ) Buon AdVO €5LY 8LOZ/OL/L0  d0RUD-jwd |Iig

8t've §Z80 Auedwop Alddng ueouswy  ZG2LY 8L0Z/0L/L0  ORUD- W (I'g

oLz oovL aiempieH 80V LG/l 8LOZ/OL/L0  08UD- Jwd g

60°201L G280 Auedwoy Addng ueouswy  0G/LY 8LOZ/CO/Z0  03YD- ud (Iig

eEvhL Usel} £ Uolels 800%SE-95/86-€ uonesodio) BulBl PWIED  BFLLY 8LOZ/Z0/L0  M02YD-ud g

ve9LL Usel | uonels G00S.L-GL068-€ uonesodio) BULBI [BULBD  8YZLY 8L0Z/Z0/L0  YO8UD- lwid |ig

18°2LL GZGG# JUNCODY 801G ISk AJUILOW € uoHElS B0IAIBS 19JBM BILIOJIED /LY 8L0Z/Z0/L0  08UD- lud |ig

05'96 00LZLZ '602Z1LZ ‘'00ELLZ S1opulfko Zo 'ou| ‘saoiieg aisableuy  Qv/Lb 8LOZ/Z0/Z0  ORUD-lwd g

G280 :AI0A Auedwo) Addng uesuawy  Gp/Ly 8L0Z/Z0/L0  %02YD- uid [ig

lioihed umopxesiq payoepe 29s - Jisoda J0ai1Qg uely ‘vewbumz  8y9¥AQA 8L0Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
ilosheg umopxea.iq paydepe 8as - isoda( 103110 ydesor “¥9zoA /y9vad 8L0Z/0Z/L0 %o0ayohed
llosheg umopyeaiq payoene 29s - Jisodaq J0a41Qg ueuq ‘uos|ip - 9F9¥aa 8L0Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayoked
ilosheg umopyesiq payoepe 88s - isodaq Jo8liq [BUDIN ISINYPUIA  G+9bAA 8L0OZ/0Z/L0 ¥08yoAed
llosheq umop)ea.q payoeye aas - Jisodaq 302410 yer Jaony $¥ovad 8L0Z/0Z/L0 $oayohed
|loifed umop3ealq payoejje aas - Jisoda(] joaliq rJ4eue] ‘uiel] £49rAqA 8LOZ/0Z/L0 yoayohed
llosked umopyesiq payoene 88s - Jsodaq 198410 ¥oujed ‘Ausyoel z#9rQaA 810Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
lloihed umopxesiq payoene 88s - Jisodaq 199419 pleyord ‘UiWS  Ly9raad 8L0z/02/L0 yoeyohed
JloJAeq umopyesiq payoeje a9s - jiIsodaq 19941 uimp3 ‘'sojues  Op9raa 810Z/02/20 yoayohed
lloifed umopyealq payoeje 8as - ysodaq oaug W 100IA ‘BYOOY  6£9¥AQ 810Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
liohed umopyeslq payoeje 89s - yisodaq 198110 UBHSEQaS ‘ZIPUSSaY 8£9rAd 810Z/02/L0 sodyoked
lioihed umopyea.q payoepe sas - ysodaq 102110 740n81) ‘Aeproey  2£9v0A 81L0Z/02/L0 yosyohed
lloihed umopyea.q paydele 8as - yisoda 1oal1Q I ydesor ‘aioised  9£9¥aQA 810Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayoked
lloihed umopyEa.q paydele 89s - ysoda( 10810 pJeyoly Jasied SE9YAA 8102/02/L0 yosyohed
lloihed umopyEa.q paydele aes - ysodaq Jaid SBewoy| ‘uezin0  FE9YAAd 810Z/0Z/L0 yosyshed
lloihed umopyea.q paydele aas - Jisoda( 108ag [oBYDIN ‘800N  ££97AA 810Z/0Z/L0 yosyohed
jloihed umopyealq payoejie ass - jisoda( 198i1Qg [20or ‘ezopus|y zZ£9+aa 8102/0Z/L0 yoayohed
lioihed uMopHESIq PayoRlE 385 - JiIsoda 10a.1Q snsar ‘ezopualN  LE£9rAA 8102/02/L0 yo8yofed
lloshed UMOPXE®IQ PaYOENE 88S - Jisoda( 10211 1 Aseysr ‘unoDo  0£9vad 8102/0Z/L0 ¥8yofed
lloihed umopyealq payoene aas - Iisoda 19a11g AusH ‘zeueN  629¥AA 8L0Z/02/L0 $08ydhed
iloshed umopyesIq psyoeNe 8as - iIsodaq 19841 lanueyy ‘|eBupeiy  §29vAA 8L0Z/0Z/L0 $8ydhed
lloihed umopiesiq payoeye 98s - isodaq Joa11Q uagoy ‘IleM  2z9vad 8L0Z/02/L0 %08ydhed

ypain owap aweN wnpy ajeq adA)
gLoz Ainp
sise se
._wum_mwm_ 19949 . mmr_..m,.._:mw

Jou)sIq uona9jold ali4 Aunod yoN Wd 8¥'s



L 3o g abeyq

aunnoy

aunnoy

Jussuo) Joud

JUBSUOD) J01d

aunnoy

siseg ysen

08'05€ 280 Auedwo) Alddng ueouawy  88/L¥ 8L0Z/0L/L0  09UD-jwd (I8
00002 JOBHUOD BDIAIBS AJYJLO Xd Uoal  /8/LY 810Z/0L/L0  oeud-jud |ig
16611 5/96610F10L LE0ZE JoUIBIUI | UCHEIS ssaulsng wniosds 981y 8L0Z/OL/LO  WBuD-iud g
vl aolnas abueyoxd 190 809810 JUNCODY ueBijing - ou| ‘JIBlep ANEND  G8ZLY 8L0Z/0L/L0  ¥09UD- ud g
00'6¥2 Jusuneas) pie jsiy dwod SISO aieoyjlesH BjoBUUld 8L 8LOZ/0L/L0  ¥09UD- hud |9
0Z'LS LOOOHON/SEST-ELO 08D esaly Auungjoleled  €8/1F 8L0Z/0L/L0  O8UyD-lwd lig
GS'62¢ SUOIE)S |je JOj selalleg sauslieq alelsio|  Z8.L¥ 8L0Z/0L/LO  09UD-jwd (I8
Le'se 0LLLO shed oiny a|jiA0Nse)  L8/LF 8L0Z/0L/L0  YORUD- Juid |iig
00°052 %08y ueld Jusd S3]eI00SSY LON03J0Id Bl PwueD  08LLY 8LOZ/0LL0  ¥08YD-lwd g
LLv6L 6280 Auedwo) Addng ueouawy  §L2LF 8L0Z/0L/L0  %98YD- wid lig
9701 00v1L siempieH 80y g/l 8LOZ/OL/L0  ¥08yD- jwd g
L1681 LOD0O-€L6090LE # IUN0OdY SSBIUA UOZUBA L[y 8LOZ/OL/LO  %98YD- Juid lig
9G'96L°L 09129 "ou| ‘wnajonad oyoed ABllBA  94/LF 8L0Z/0L/L0  O9YD- dud (i
Z9'GLY'L B WelS YYOIED 8102 dunr/Aep Jajus) eoiueg diooueg - jueg SN SZZLY 8L0Z/0L/Z0  09UD- Jwd g
00002 JoenUoD 801A8S AJYJUO[ Xduoal  vLLLY 8LOZ/OL/LO 984D~ Jwid lig
S5'90L 9858610v 101 L£0Z8 Jowdjul Z uonels ssauisng wnnoads  £4/LF 8LOZ/0L/Z0  0RUD- lwd liig
05'ZLL siiedal J0j BISWED [BULBY) UI JUBS Aojes Noog  ZLLLY 8LOZ/0L/L0  %09UD- jwd g
LL'8L suopdposald Joy asINquIey uaNled pileyold  LLLLY 8LOZ/0L/Z0 498D~ hwd Iig
80°9L1 9o1ues abueyox3 |90 809810 JUNCODY uebiing - ouj ‘18jeM ANBND  0ZZLF 8LOZ/OL/L0  XOUD-jwd i
00°65% [eoisAyd juswioldis-aid aleOUlesH BPBUU  69/LY 8LOZ/OL/Z0  03YD-jwd |iIg
05'202 LOOOHON/SEGZ-ELO 080 esal Auungjoieled  §9LLy 8L0Z/0L/L0 084D~ Jwid lIig
89°/G1 swiniwald aoueInsu| 8f7 £1L£886 # 1008 0D g Aoyoo] @ SUSABIS SIBAN  29/LY 8LOZ/OL/L0  %08UD- Juid liig
0z'zle Spzs ABojouyoa | uoneuuojul fjunod AsseluolN  99/LY 8LOZ/0L/L0  Y9BUD- Jwid IIig
£9°2.6'E plojiuew ‘)sneyxs ‘dn suny LOZS Hun piog Aeg PIN  GOLLY 8LOZ/OL/LO  %98YD- jwd liig
SLvLZ swuojun Joj soiag Apunen laues|n SIS HOLLY 8LOZ/OL/LO  A08YD- Juid (ilg
8829 £0ZZ-004Z1056 ou| JSISSY BT £9LLY BLOZ/OL/L0  OBUD-wd i
6160 L€2G3 40} sauBleg souajieg 1S Z9/LY 8LOZ/OL/Z0  H98YD-lwd Iig
er'e8l sduys uopoejoud JeppeT apIyeA Aousbiow3 Yoo l-IH  LOLLY 8LOZ/0L/L0  ¥99YD-ud g
86°LL'8L 9)9|dwod swely Uy 2)ejdwod & pey sulbus ¢ un Jojled) g 3oNI| SelS UBPIOD  09/LY 8LOZ/OL/L0  H98YD- lwd iig
00°900'9 [BJUBg/uUOISIA 810Z Isnbny va830vad  6SLLY 8L0Z/0L/L0  ¥08YD-iwd g
00’8zl IsjeM € pUB'Z'| UonElS Jgjepn pOOD wwed  8GZLY 8LOZ/OL/L0  M98UD-Iwd g
00°0L € uone)s |ouod jsed Auo Juswabeuel isad |BISBOD  LG/LY 8LOZ/OL/Z0  M08UD-Iwd liig
90°L¢ 0LLLOD SHed oIy S|IN0ASED  9GLLY 8LOZ/OL/L0  0RYD-jwd Jig
Hpain owap aweN wnn ajeq adA)
gLoz Aine
19)s16ay yo9y9n

1913S1Q UORD3J0Id 3414 AjUnoY YuoN

81/51/80



L jo g ebed

siseg ysen

00Zrl joued | ‘|eoisAyd ‘[eoipaLu Juswholdwa-aid aleoy)eaH apeuUld  LZ8LY 8LOZ/LZ/L0  H98YD- lwd g
uasU0D 00'SY9'E shun / 103 Bupsa | dwnd [enuuy "0U| ‘YUON SWelsAS Jamod Asllep  0Z8LY 8L0Z/LZ/L0  Y09UD- lwd Iig
augnoy zG'00L'L 09149 "OU| ‘Wnajonad oyloed ABlleA  BL8LY 8L0Z/LZ/L0 08U~ dud g
00622 8102/L1/01-8102/61/L sebieyo Auspenp S39vd MOTIIA SN 818LY 8L0Z/22/L0  00UD-iud |Ig
€51z 98686107101 LE0ZR 12UIB)UI Z UOHE}S sseuisng wnnoads /18l 8LOZ/LZ/L0  HPOUD-ud |8
8L ao1uas abueyox3 120 809810 JUNOIVY uebyng - -oul selepm ANenD 9181y 8102/.Z/L0  osUD-lud II'g
00292 siey} g [eo1sAyd [edipapy aleoyjeaH speuUld  SL8LY 8L0Z/LZ/L0  HP8YD-lwd g
0Z'zit SbzS ABojouyoa | uonewuopul Aiuno) ABIBIUO  ¥L8LY 8LOZ/LZ/L0  M28UD-lwd g
00°002 81/41 BIEQ |901Bd 10SSBSSY Jossassy Ajuncy AsJeluoly  £18LY 8L0Z/LZ/L0  OUD- Jwd liig
aulNoy §Z'882'99 injwsid dwoo SISNIOM JaHenD ISL 61/8L0Z DM VIVTOW  ZI8Ly 8L0Z/4Z/L0  08uD-wd g
647291 dwnd ||y weoy Jebulels  LL8LY §L02/22/L0  PRUD-wd g
00288 Agesig wis | BuoT 4 dV'O  0L8LY 8L0Z/2Z/L0  ¥08UD-lwd g
aupnoy 00°05S L uoponpaq |joihed 8102 G AP ussy 44 Q40N 608LY 8L0Z/92/L0  %08YD-juld llig
aupnoy 00°05S'L uoponpaq [josAed §10Z 0Z AINP ussy 44 Q40N 808LY 8L0Z/92/L0 084D~ juid g
aunnoy 007065t uoponpaq |10/Aed 810Z 07 dunp ussy 44 Q40N 208Lb 8L0Z/92/L0  08UD-iwd |Iig
8v'99¢ xe} |any Jepenb pug 810z ZLEST-LS ‘ulWpy 934 pue xe] jo 1deq BlLojleD  908LY BLOZ/9Z/L0  %98UD-lwd ig
xe) jony Japenb puz 8L0Z ZLESZ-LS ‘QIOA ‘UlWPY 924 pue xe| jo jdeq ewojED  G08LY 8102/9Z/L0  ¥O8YD-lwid liig
Sv'8Z) Z uonels ZzZ09sL 20IAIBG UBUIT UOISSIN  #08LY 8LOZ/6L/Z0  9YD-lwd lIig
002yl | Uohels /21851 90IM9S UBUIT UOISSIN  €08LY 8LOZ/6L/Z0  %08UD- hud liig
00248 paoedal ¢ 1S J00p Aeq UO s3|QRD uonoa3 SRy Z0SLy 8LOZ/6L/LO  P8UD-Iwd lIig
81 'GpL € uonels OF08sL 90IMBS UBUIT UOISSIN LOBLY 8LOZ/6L/IL0  ¥08UD- Jud g
00'¢ec 1se} dwnd 1ZzZG63 Wun apiyap Aousbraws yoa | -1H 008L¥ 8LOZ/6L/LO  XO8UD-lwd liig
0864 J8iem 0008ZG| 100 10U1SIQ SOAS ANUNWWOYD B|INONSED  B6LLY 8L0Z/6L/L0  28UD-lwd Ig
90z 0LLLO sued OINY 3|IA0ASED  8BLLY 8LOZ/EL/L0  OBUD-wd |Ig
£5°20¥ @oines suoyda|e) Alpuop €1ON[BD  /BZLY 8L0Z/6L/L0  P8UD-Iwd lig
aupnoy 00°000°L 549||0juoD 21B)S JO UoneIedald 9G8ZL0 # UalD d717 'adod g ueaesey) ‘lyouelg  964L¥ 8L0Z/6L/L0  PAUD- U (Iig
aunoy 00°0Z2'Z 3 uonduosgns ' aSUBDY| JASN [BNUUE JO [EMBUSY suonnjog 1eBiel  G6LLY 8LOZ/LLILO  dPRYD-Jwd liig
05716 [an4 g0z aunp [end - ASNOWN  ¥6LLF 8LOZ/LL/LO  1PRYD-Iwd |iig
£5°281 GZ80 Auedwog Aiddng ueouswy  €6/LF 8L0Z/LL/L0  128UD-lwd liig
Spund4 ‘0D JUOW 00'vZZ'EL6 Ul 40} Jousiu] Jo1deQ wol | 43 SNOINOYHI Jajlonuo-loNpny Aunog Asseluo  Z6ZLE 8LOZ/LL/LO  MORUD- JWd g
00'002Z 1BJUOD BOIIBS AlYjuopy XdUoel  16LLY 8L0Z/0L/L0  PRYD-Iwd g
00'50S [eaisAyd [eaipaw anissas [ars] Aju3 aleoylieaH apRUU  06LLY 8LOZ/OL/L0  H08UD-Iwd g
00°062 soeyo ueld ywiag $9)RI00SSY UOJIDBI0Id B1i4 [PUWUBD  B8LLY 8LOZ/OL/LO  Y08YD-iuwd Iig
Hpa1n oway aweN wnp ajeq adA)
gLoz Ainp
J9)s16ay 3o9yoH

Jo1L3S1qQ Uonoaj0ld all4 AJunoH YHoN

8L/SLI80
Wd 8¥'S



1 jo t abeyd

19°68L L6 L gL Inp
00°0S [eaisAyd Juswhojdwa-aid aIBOY)|ESH SPBUUIE  €Z8LY BLOZ/LZ/IL0  08YD-Iwd g
00°105 sJa)) pue ‘[eaishyd ‘|eoipapy aleoyjjeaH aPBUUID  ZZBLY 8LOZ/LZ/L0  HO8UD-jwd g
Hpaln oway aweN wnp ajeq adA)
gLoz Ainp
siseg yse
u@um_mwm_ 19940 mﬂw_:mw

1913S1Q UONIBJ0Id 314 AJUNOD YLON Wik






QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/02/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

SS
es

Direct
Deposit

96,570.
2,013.
2,282.
2,768.
2,479.
2,170.
2,609,
2,680,
2,252.

Payroll service fee $265.00
Direct Deposit $96570.41
Taxes $23717.13
Total payment $120552.54
to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.
Payroll Run Summary for 07/05/2018:
Paychecks Gro
Wag
Total 142,291.
DD4558 Arista, Humberto A 5,635.
DD4559  Arnaldo, Michael 3,247 .
DD4560  Baldwin, John P 3,656.
DD4561 Barajas, Sergio 3,293,
DD4562 Barlow, Jr., Llarry 3,409.
DD4563 Batinovich, David 4,106.
DD4564  Bigler, Erin 3,579.
DD4565 Bravo, Carolina 3,120
DD4566  Champion, Don 100.
DD4567 Chapin, Don 100.
DD4568  Cortez, Jess 4,031.
DD4569  Daniels, Aaron 3,614.
DD4570 Ensley, Thomas 82.
DD4571 Fisher, Karl 4,576.
DD4572 Foxworthy, Robert 3,483.
DD4573 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3, 761
DD4574  Guerrero, Hannah E. 22.
DD4575 Harvey, Donald 4,463,
DD4576 Harvey, Jonathan 3,128.
DD4577  Hasslinger, John 4,226.
DD4578  Hendricks, Casey E 456.
DD4579  Hinds, Nicholas 286.
DD4580  Hudson, Royce T 4,567.
DD4581 Hutchinson, Richard C 3,203.
DD4582 Kall, Robert 74
DD4583 Madrigal, Manuel 4, 055.
DD4584  Martinez, Henry 3,748.
DD4585 McCoun, Jeffery L 34,
DD4586 Mendoza, Jesus 4,452.
DD4587 Mendoza, Joel 5,505.
DD4588 Nooe, Michael 3,469.
DD4589 Qutzen, Thomas 3,174.
DD4590 Parker, Richard 4,109.
DD4591 Pastore, Joseph M 5,690.
DD4592 Rackley, Trevor L 3 570
DD4593 Resendiz, Sebastian 3,511,
DD45%94 Rocha, Victor M 82.
DD4595 Santos, Edwin 2,918.
DD4596 Silva, Stanley G 100.

l=jsleiaislolelelielololeleloleoleoleloleoleolololeoleololololeolloleleolololeoloNoNeNe N

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/02/2018

Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD4597 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00 0.00 9235
DD4598 Smith, Richard 4,505.55 0.00 3,096.44
DD4599 Tacheny, Patrick 3,657 .87 0.00 249165
DD4600 Train, Carter J 3,093.15 0.00 2,132 . 8F
DD4601 Tucker, Jeff 3,818.06 0.00 2,630.47
DD4602 Vindhurst, Michael 3,471.04 0.00 2. 30T .16
DD4603 Wilson, Brian 4,277.11 0.00 268175
DD4604 Yezek, Joseph 431.75 0.00 388.72
DD4605 Zwingman, Alan 4,184.13 0.00 2,866.01
Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount

CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.02

Total: -$0.02

Modified employee: Arista, Humberto A

Modified employee: Baldwin, John P

Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry

Modified employee: Bigler, Erin

Modified employee: Cortez, Jess

Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron

Modified employee: Fisher, Karl

Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert

Modified employee: Harvey, Donald

Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan

Modified employee: Hasslinger, John

Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T

Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel

Modified employee: Nooe, Michael

Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus

Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel

Modified employee: Parker, Richard

Modified employee; Pastore, Joseph M

Modified employee: Smith, Richard

Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff

Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael

Modified employee: Wilson, Brian

Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan

Modified employee: Batinovich, David

Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F

Modified employee: Kall, Robert

Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L

Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M

Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick

Modified employee: Champion, Don

Modified employee: Chapin, Don

Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C

Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio

Modified employee: Martinez, Henry

Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina

Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael

Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas

Modified employee: Santos, Edwin

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/02/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Guerrero, Hannah E.
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Rackley, Trevor L
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Yezek, Joseph
Modified employee: Machado, Charles C

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/17/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $139.75
Direct Deposit $104252.30
Taxes $27878.16
Total payment $132270.21

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 07/20/2018:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 154,250.
DD4606 Arista, Humberto A 5,693.
DD4607 Arnaldo, Michael 3,350.
DD4608 Baldwin, John P 3,580.
DD4609 Barajas, Sergio 3,293.
DD4610 Barlow, Jr., Larry 3,635.
DD4611 Batinovich, David 4,222.
DD4612 Bigler, Erin 3,175.
DD4613 Bravo, Carolina 3,930.
DD4614 Cortez, Jess 4,404 .
DD4615 Daniels, Aaron 4,182,
DD4616 Ensley, Thomas 264 .
DD4617 Fisher, Karl 4,546,
DD4618 Foxworthy, Robert 4,456,
DD4619 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3,874
DD4620 Harvey, Donald 4,372.
DD4621 Harvey, Jonathan 3,128
DD4622 Hasslinger, John 4,226.
DD4623 Hendricks, Casey E 480.
DD4624 Hinds, Nicholas 44 .
DD4625  Hudson, Royce T 9,533
DD4626 Hutchinson, Richard C 2,602.
DD4627 Kall, Robert 107.
DD4628  Madrigal, Manuel 4,059.
DD4629  Martinez, Henry 4,686.
DD4630  McCoun, Jeffery L 120.
DD4631 Mendoza, Jesus 4,456.
DD4632 Mendoza, Joel 6,613.
DD4633 Nooe, Michael 3,723,
DD4634 OQutzen, Thomas 3,222.
DD4635 Parker, Richard 4,109.
DD4636  Pastore, Joseph M 6,246.
DD4637 Rackley, Trevor L 3, 573.
DD4638 Resendiz, Sebastian 4,179.
DD4639 Rocha, Victor M 140.
DD4640 Santos, Edwin 3,032,
DD4641 Smith, Richard 4,109.
DD4642  Tacheny, Patrick 3,716.
DD4643 Train, Carter J 3,991
DD4644 Tucker, Jeff 3,818.

55
es
71

OO0 O0OO0O 0000000000000 O0OO0ODOOCOCOO0OCCOOC

Direct
Deposit

104, 252.
2,060,
2,284.
2,707.

,479.

v ID 3.,

, 685,

,340.

,788.

, 724,

3,024,
243 .

3,293.

2,609,

2,826,

3,210.

2,178.

2,625,
412.

40,
6,938,
2,198.

99.

2,677.

2,971
104.

3,455.

4,358.

2,554.

2,264.

2,404.

4,407 .

2,419.

2,817.
124.

2,010.

2l L

2,530.

2,126

2,621.

NI\ O3 (VTN \ ST

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/17/2018

Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD4645  Vindhurst, Michael 3,474 .65
DD4646 Wilson, 4,226.26
DD4647 Yezek, Joseph 225.50
DD4648 Zwingman, 5,420.38
Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax $0.02
CA - Unemployment -$0.02
Medicare Company $0.03
Medicare Employee $0.03
Social Security Company -$0.01
Social Security Employee -$0.01
Total: $0.04

Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:

Arista, Humberto A
Baldwin, John P
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Bigler, Erin
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Fisher, Karl
Foxworthy, Robert
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, John
Hudson, Royce T
Madrigal, Manuel
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Parker, Richard
Pastore, Joseph M
Smith, Richard
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Iwingman, Alan
Batinovich, David
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Kall, Robert
McCoun, Jeffery L
Rocha, Victor M
Tacheny, Patrick
Barajas, Sergio
Martinez, Henry
Bravo, Carolina
Arnaldo, Michael
Outzen, Thomas
Santos, Edwin
Ensley, Thomas
Resendiz, Sebastian
Rackley, Trevor L

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,309.95
2,639.99

208.25
3,768.01

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/17/2018
Subject:  Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Yezek, Joseph

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




Z jo | abed

%SSELL S¥'16Z'9 00°00S'8 SrLSL'vL oovl
%99°LEL LE'BSL'E 007005 LE'BSA'E 00°0
%SS'6% 05 ¥0S- 00°000°} 05°56Y 00'vk
%0°00L 00'¥86'G 000 00'¥86°S 000
%16°59 9€°98¢'C- 00°000'L YIELIY 000
%99'6CL 0E'6SY'EEL 00°000°0S¥ 0E'651'€8S 000
00'825°182 000
%68°LS ¥9°005'9te- 00°000°0S¥ 9e'66Y '€ET 000
¥6°LEY'89 000
%6EE81 £V 667'G6L 00°000'56 A 2L'620'191
%¥L 101 Sg'vLL'0L 00°000°0Z29 S8 ¥.L'0€9 TLE69'LGL
%LL09€ 92°2pL'Z8L 00°000°00€ 9.2¥1'280'L oo'9ee'e
%6S°L0L Z8'185'e 00°000'¥E 78'185'9¢ 000
%8601 L6'Zra'LL 00°000'64L L6°Zr9'oet L0'66T'EL
%L6°61 1 9G'18G"LL 00'000'8S 95°185'69 oo'lzL'eL
%1001 SE'L9 00°000°L9 GE190°L9 L0'8LL°L
%9€°00L 05°688°9l 00'90Z°'199't 0S°160'8.9'F 28°200°c0l
%EL Y0l 807898 00°000°L2 80'898'L2 Lz'o8z'e
%BETLL L97LLE 00°000'c Lg'Lie’e LG'1LL0°)
%8L'9Z} £2°280'02 00°000°GZL £2°280°56 §€'420'62
%9E'S9 B9'6LG- 00°00S'L Ze'086 ¢e'086
%lV'E8 Zy'e9Z'8- 00°000'05 8G°9CL LY 22420,
%E8°L0L ELPPLLL 00°000°0S L ELyrL 191 16°€66° L1
%€8°66 Gy L6E"L- 00'90L'09€' GSBOE'ESE'Y 0€'£29'€S
jeBpng jo 3,  196png 180 § 1eBpng gL unr - L}, Inf g} unp

VL0l

810z aunr ybnoiyy 210z AInr
pPoAlaoay LA Ien}oy "sA }obpng pajoalold anuanay

JoL}SIQ UORD3}0Id 3Ji4 AunoH YuoN

pejeubiseq - 9

OSI - G [Bj0)L
anuaAady SNoaue|@ISI| - 0961
pesinquisy sead/spunjay-1ayio - 0vey
}pai) uoneonpy [euoiednadQ - GE6Y
awoou| }saidu| - yE6Y

OSIN - §

Sjuelg - ¢ |BJOL
el 94vNVdA - 0v9P
Hd4VS-OSH - 0€9¥%
juely S10 - S29¥

Sjuels - p

saiouaby JayjQ) Woi4 anuaaay - ¢ |ejol
spung g/} uonisodoid - 0S6¥
jyuswaaiby aanesadood §30 - 0LOY
D INOZ - #L VSO - SPOY

s912uaby JayjQ Wol4 anuaAsy - ¢

SJUBWISASSY B S934 - Z |ejo)
a|npayag 994 - €CoY
XV.1 SN3 - 9roPy

S)UBWISASSY P 5994 - Z

saxe] Auadoud - | |eyoL
d1dOH - LSt
|ejuswsalddng Joud - £HOP
jejuawsajddng usung - Z#0y
painsasuf Joud - Loy
paindag iold - LEOY
peinaasuf uaung - 0Zoy
paJn2ag juauny - OLOY

saxe] Auadoud - |

awoouy|

asuadxz/ewoou A1euipio

siseg ysen
81/S1/80
INd L0:€



Z Jo z abeg

%9L'SGLL 06°LLZ°LL6 00°90.L'Z0Z'9 om.mwwE _.v.noENI awoou| 38N
%9L°GLL 96°L12°L16 00°'904'202'9 96'€86'6LL°L Lre0L'Lie awosuj AseulpiQ JeN
%9L°GLL 06°2.2°'L.L6 00°902'202'9 96'€86'6LL°L Le0s'lie jyoid ssoig
%9.L°GLL 96°112'L16 00'90.'202'9 96'¢86'6.L1'L \We0L'Llg 3wodu| |ejol
%BE'GET LE'BES'EL 00°000°01 LE'6ES'ET 08°25¢ pejeubise( - g |el0]L
%6E°GES LEBES'EL 00700001 LE'BEG'ET 08°2se (4w4) uonebni jended aal4 - Zo6y
jebpng jo o, 1eBpng Janp § jebpng gL unp - [}, Inp gL unp
aviolL
8102 aunr ybnoayy £10Z AInp
PaAIa23y (LA BNy "SA }Jabpng pajoalold anuanay siseq yse)

JoL3SIQ UORO3}0Id all4 AUNOY YHON

81/S1/80
Wd L0:€



Z jo | abed

%E6'Z 21892z 0000062 88'LEL
%E6'T z1'89Z've- 00000'6Z  88'LEL
%0°0 00°005'8" 00°005'8 000
%00 00°00G- 007005 000
%00 00°000'L- 00°000'L 000
%0°0 00°000"Z- 00°000'Z 000
%¥10 0G'2E5'VEE- 00°000'GEE  0S'Z9%
%0°0 00°000'GEE- 00°000°GEE 000
05'Z9%
%0°0 00°000°¥S6- 00'000'vS6 000
%0°0 00'000°029- 00000029 000
%0°0 00"000°00€- 00°000°00¢  00°0
%0°0 00°000'¥€- 00°000'¥€ 000
%SG'8 #¥'528'801- 00°000'6LL  9S'¥LL'OL
%G LL bb'oz8 LY 000008 9S'¥ZL'OL
%00 00°000°19- 00°000°L9 000
%00 000Zy'8vL'v-  00°0Z¥'8vL'y 000
%0°0 00°000°1Z- 0000042 000
%00 00°000°€- 00°000°€ 000
%0°0 00°000°G2- 00°000°G. 000
%0°0 00°008'}- 00°008'L 000
%0°0 00°000°05- 00°000'0S 000
%0°0 00°000'05}- 00°000°0SL 000
%00 00°0Z6'LbY'y-  00°0Z6'Lvv'y 000
1ebpng jo %, 1jebpngieng$  1eBpng gL Inp

810z Ainp

pajeubisaq - 9 |ejoL
(4nd) uonebmipy jended aind - Zo6y
pejeubisaq - 9
JSIN - § [BjoL
anuaAay SnNoaue|[ddsIy - 096¥
pasinquiay saa4/spunjay-1aylo - 0vey
awoou| 1saielu| - PE6Y
oSIN - §
Sjuels) - ¢ |ejloL
YdVS-9SH - 0£9%
Joye|nwig Buiaug Y34 - 0Z9%
SJuRIS - ¢
sajoueby JaylQ Wolg anusdAsy - ¢ |Bjo)
spung z.| uonisodold - 056
juswaaiby aaneisadood §30 - 019
3 ANOZ - ¥L VSO - Svovy
saiouaby Jayj0 wol4 anuaasy - ¢
S)uaWISassy g sead - Z |ejoL
a|npaydg 224 - EE6Y
XVL1 SW3 - 9v0Y
SJUBLWISAsSSY g Sead - 7
saxe] Auedoud - | |ejoL
YL1dOH - LSvP
|eyuswe|ddng Joud - £¥0
|ejusws|ddng jusing - Zyo
painsasuq iold - Lyoy
painoag Jold - LEOY
painsasuf uaun) - 0Z0v
painoag juaung - 0Loy
saxe)] Auedoid - |

awoou|

asuadx3/awosu] AteulpiQ

paA1a9ay (LA |enjoy "SA }obpng pajoaloid anusaay

1oL3SIq UOD3}0Id aJi4 AjunoH yuoN

siseg yse)
8L/51/80
INd LZ:S



Z J0 z abed

%8L°0 90° rmm.mmr_o- 000266819 $6'89E°LL
%810 90°1LS6'8L1'9- 00°0Z6'68L'9 ¥6'89E'LL
%810 90°LGS'8/L'9- 00°026'68L'9 t+6'89¢°LL
%810 90°'1L5G'8/1'9- 00°0Z6'68L'9 ¥6'89E'LL
19bpng jo 3,  186png 18A0 § 196png gL Inp
810z Ainp

PaAIa29y QLA |ENIOY "SA J9bpng pajoaloid anuanay
JoL}SIQ UONI9}0Ld ali4 AJUno) YpoN

awoou| 18N
awoou| AzeuipiQ 18N

Jjo1d $s019

awioou| [ejo]

siseg ysen
8L/SL/80
INd L2:§



G jo | obed

%96°LS L2192 00°00S't €Z'8EE'T zopZlL Aynoag [e1008 - 8E0S
%lEPvLL Z9v8S'9 00°000°9% Z9¥85'2S £EV68'E aoueinsu| [epdsoH aiedipe - LE0S
%cC6'66 00°¢- 00'§LL°€ oo'eLL'E 000 2JueINSU| 9AL0SSY - 9E0S
%E6'86 0o0eLL- 00'00G'0} 00'88€°0L 00'¥9L'L Aungesiq wiay BuoT - yE0§
%62 09 20°696'G- 00°000°Z} €6'7€0'9 0C'LS juewdholdwaun sjels - €05
%EP0LL 06'950'L 00005} 06965'2 000 V4SD - 92ueinsuj 31 - ZE0S
%19°¢8 86°ZL6'EL- 00°000°08 T0°/80'99 oL'es0'z paifjay-aoueinsu] yjjesH - LEOS
%88°801 05°698'9¢ 00°000'GL¥ 05698 LSt Z0°'L0v'se aoueansu| yjjesH - 0€0S

SJS09 asueinsu] Yjjeay - 00

%ZC1 66 25268 LL- 00'0G6'¥SE'L 8V LSO'EVE'L 96'2£9'9F sjijeusg Juswalnay - 020 el
%000} 00'te- 00°008 ¥y 00'92L'vP¥ 000 Ayqery pspunjun - S¥3dIeD - 8Z0S
%8 0L 526892 00'000°09 GZ'689'29 99'800°9 vidad ¢ 4911 18hojdw3 - sY¥3d - 9205
%Ll L0L £9'988 00°00S°LL £9'98€°Z1 LL7150°) uopesuadwo) paisyaq - YWII - 520
%0°00L é6’L- 000G LbE 80'8¥L LYE 000 ueo yohed pund apIs - vZ0S
%TL 001 96'89¢ 00°00G°LE 96'892°L€ 22°00L'€ z J01] Jakojdwiz - §¥3d - £205
%8596 vy LLLGL- 00°000'09% 95'88Z i 9L'LL¥'9E | 191} safojdwi3 - §¥3d - 120§

Sjiyauag juswainay - 020

%bL0LL GZ'€9L'60F 00°009'GL8'E  GZ'€9E'GTTY 26°020'60€ sauejeg aakojdw3 - 010 leloL
%L¥'86 09°250'G- 00°000'0¢E Ov'2r6'vZe 0009922 Juel9 Y34vSs -Salejes - LZ0S
%EVOLL 68°£20'62 00°000°0¥2 68°.20'69¢ 12.°808'L1L Ked swiaAQ - 6105
%LL°96¢ 9z’ L¥G'E6E 00°000'002 9Z°L¥S'€6S 96'85%'cC SWINAAQ Wea] ajIIs - 8L0S
%¥6°96 0¥'999°¢- 00°000°28 09°EEE'¥8 81'88¢ Ked AepljoH - L10§
%ZL96 04'6E0'V- 00°000°¢Z} 0€'096'8LL vE LEY LL Red uoyeanp3l - 9108
%E6°26 £0'69¢€'9- 00°000°06 £6'7€9'€8 000 yohked uopesep/anea YIS - LOS
%E8'82 60°L0L'ZY- 00°000°09 L6'862°LL szeeee Kiejeg - seatasay - €108
%1866 89°091- 00°000°58 ZE'6E8'Y8 ZEPL89 Aiejaanag - Aiejes - Z1L0S
%EBTLL 05'602'9¢ 00°000°082 0560Z'9LE 00'628'82 Z Ja1) Kejeg-saueles - 110§
%69 001 ¥1'GL6'GL 00°009'02€'C  ¥L'GLG'9EET 02'90S'L61 | 121) fyayeg-salie|es - 0L0S

sauejeg aakojdw3 - 0L0
SLI43aN38 ? SARIVIVS - 0100
asuadx3y

asuadx3j/jewoou| AieuipiQ

yebpng jo 9,  196png 49AQ § 1abpng 8 unr - L, Inr gl unr

aviolL
810z aunr ybnoayy £L0z AInr
jenjoy "sA }@6png asuadx3 siseg yse

aL/S1L/80
Jou}SIq UORD3}0Id 3114 AunoH yuoN a0



G jo Z ebed

%PGLLL 8t°00L'9L 00°005'6€ 1 81'009'651 L9PEZ'E
89'€LZ 000
%S T 1Z'810'¢- 00'000't £L°186 000
%10°66 S9've- 00°005'2 SE'GLY'E 09'18€
%E 00 S8 Ll 00°000° Gg'LL0'Y 000
%L6°G01 0L'zes 00°000'6 01'2£5°6 000
%LZ'GLL L1°6ZE'8L 00°000°'0Z} 1L°G2E'8EL 10°€58'2
%65°L6 1€'866"L- 00°05¥'Z€E €9'L5F'VTE 000
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°t 000 000
%L 68 LE°GL6'Y 00°000°89 £9%20°19 000
%66°66 0oez- 00°06¥'€92Z 00°22t'€92 000
%5166 9£°€09- 00°00Z %1 v9'965°EL 1S°2Ly
%8Y"99 05°0.8- 0070002 0S'6ZL°L 000
%8298 v6'8E Y- 00°002'¢ 90°19.°Z 000
%G8° 201 80°004 00°000'6 80°90L'6 1S2LY
%E0°06 Z€'619'6 00°005°96 89°088'98 ZZ'661°9
%t 201 z2°00L 00°005'y z,L'009't 0L'¥8€
%16°98 8£'618°6 00°000'GZ 29708159 LZ°605°L
%801 Lz'ove 00°000°S FA A 99'G00'E
%E8'86 18°0vL- 00°000°Z1 £1'658'LL 6L°00€'L
%8G'ZL v0'68F'G- 00°000'02 9B VILS VL 6L ¥PS L
%ER'Z6 6€'85€E- 00°000°G L9'LY9'Y zz 19,
%28'G9 G9'9ZL'G- 00°000°G} GE'EL8'6 16111
%SG L0L 00'LIG'EEY 00°GZ8'EPL'S  00°9£€'LLL'9 G1'8v6'86€
L8zl 00°0
%6°€0b 08'65£°22 00'GL2'ELG 08'0£9'G65 LZY6T'EY
196png jo %, 19Bpng 1eA0 § 196png gL unp - L, I gL unp
Iv1iolL

810Z aunr ybnoayy £10zZ Ainp
jenjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3

juawdinb3 jo asueuajulely - 0Zi |eI0L
JayiQ - uawdinb3 jo soueuauiel - 0Z1
juswdinb3l ¥Yvsn - ¥ZLS
‘Jutey dinb3g 8210 - €215
oueusjuiely 'vV'a’'D’S - ZTLS
ule "dinb3 uonesuNWWoY - LZLS
juawdinbg jo jurel - 0Z1S
yuswdinb3 jo esueuajuie - 0Z1
aouesnsuj - 00} [BIOL
PIV Isdld - ZOLS
asuesnsuj Ayjiqel] |eseuds - LOLS
@oueinsu] dwo? s Ja)JoM - 00LS
DOCNLJWE_ - OQ—.
dx3 ployssnoH - 060 |el0L
swaolun - #s1alag Aupune - Zg0S
adiasag Aipune - L§0S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pioyasnoH - 060
suoiesIUNWWOY - 090 |BI0)L
sple Jiy Jendwio) - £905
yojedsiq 116 - 2905
auoyd Jenjiad - 190s
auoydaja] - 0905
SUOHEJIUNWIWOY) - 090
dx3 sanddng |euosiad g Ajajes - 050 (23101
aseysing wuojiun - Z505
salddng |euosiad g A19jes - 0505
dx3 saijddng |jeuosiad g A)sjes - 050

S311ddNS 8 SAVIAYIAS - 0500
S1Id3N3I4d B SIIIVIVS - 0100 [BI0L

swie|) dwo? SI1aYIOM - 0F0

$)S07) aoueInsu| yjeaH - 0£0 |80l

JoLISIQ uonIdYoid 3li4 AjunoH yuoN

siseg Yse)
8L/S1L/80
Wd 805



G jo ¢ abey

%26 LEL £6°L16 00°005'Z £6°LbY'E 000
%bZ L9 98'8V6'Z- 00°000'6 ¥1°150'9 z6°0bp
%S LS LO0LL 00°00% 66'622 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
A 66'62 00002 66'622 000
%6b EF 90°Z5t- 00°008 ¥6'LbE 000
%6 Y 90°ZSp- 00°008 ¥6'LYE 000
%1068 £7'222' 28" 00000'SLZ  12°110°T8L £2'6£6'62
%8166 90°028'0v- 00000°00L  ¥6'6LL'6S £TBVE VL
%6666 00'8- 00'000'%S 00°Z66'€S 000
%6 LEY SE'vLG'9L 00'000'S SEVLSIT 00°00Z°1
%099 00'00L'L- 00°000°S 00°00€'E 00008}
%62°0L L6'8GL b~ 00°000°tL 60°L¥8'6 00°065'Z
%GZZhL 05°292°L 00°000'¢ 05°292'F 000
%2006 LLLg'e- 00°000'¥€ 68'229'0¢ 00°000'04
%1851 00'ZLE'EL 00°000'€Z 00'ZLE'9€ VLoibL
%1Z'G81L LL'650'YL 00°005'94 1L'655'0¢E 0472201
%268 L1189 00°005'9 62°Z18'G 66'6.8-
%EZ'091 00'6€2'0L 00°000°'ZL 00'6€2'L2 00'L9E'LL
%EZ 091 00'6€2'01 00°000'Z1 00'6€2'£2 00°19€'LL
%95'88 9e'€LE'L- 00°000'Z4 ¥9'929'01 $8'892
%9588 9E'ELE L 0000021 ¥9'929'0L $8'892
%8Z'€E $0°800'04- 00°000'GL S6'L66'Y £Z'8LE
%8Z'€E 50'800'0L- 00°000'G4 S6'166'Y £T'8lE
196png jo %,  3aBpng JeAQ § 196png gLunr- /L, Inf g unp

aviolL

810z aunr ybnoayy £10Z AIn
|enjoy "sA }@bpng asuadxg

weod - 1ZZ§
juawdinbz @ sjoo] - 0ZZ§
juawdinb3 pue sj00] |leWS - 0ZT
S9Se97 g Sjuay - 00Z |eJoL
punouig)/ainjong sasea g Juay - 0125
juswdinb3 jo sasea g sudy - 0025
sasea P sjuay - 00Z
dx3 aonoN |eba g uonealgnd - 061 2101
sadljoN |eban @ suoneslqnd - 0615
dx3 eonjoN |ebe g uoneodland - 061
921A19G |BUOISSBJOId - 081 |Blo]
sjueynsuoy - ggLg
uonesnsiuiwpy xej Apadold - /81§
"0)8 ‘$)29yQ ue|d apisIng - 9815
uoljesisiulwpy Juelis) - £gLs
suoljeulwexyjsuolje|nsou] pay - ZgLs
lesunog jebaT - |81
Bununooay - 081LS
a0IAlag |RUOISSBO1d - 08)

sasuadxg 20110 - 0L] 12101

voddng sendwog ‘1| - LLLS
asuadx3z 99140 - 015
sasuadx3 aoo - 041
sasuadx3 diysiaquialy - 0S| |BI0L
sdiysiequep - 051§
sasuadxg diysiaquiapy - 051
asuadx3 saiddng |eaipsyy - OF} [BIOL
(v vS9) senddng eatpol - OvLS
asuadx3 salddng [eaipay - oplL
SaIN)onu)g Jo asueuajulely - 0S| [BI0L
saimponaig jo Juiel - 0£LS
S2iN}oNJIS JO SdUBUBJUIBY - 0L

19131 Uo)23j0.d aJi4 AJuno) YuoN

siseg yseo
8LISL/80
Wd 80:G



G jo  ebeq

%2826 LSZL0'8L 00°0S1'280°L BV ZEL'600'L LZPSL'L9
%2ZL 66k v0'08L'E€T 00°000'5Z v0'08L'8Y 00°0
%ZL 66} v0'08L'E€T 00°000'5Z v0'08L'8Y 000
00002 000
00°002'v 000
%L0'70L £0°L9) 00001 €0°L9Z'F 0069
%G'€6 88'¥61- 00°000°€ Z1'508'2 000
%L6YL L6 LYE 00002 L6L10'L 00°0
%G '€01 00t 00°00% 00'vLYy 0069
%64°201 L9'ZLS 00°00v'8L 1921681 60°6L9'L
%9°0L L L¥"09€ 00°00t'€ LP09L'E Z¥'89¢
%Z0 101 0z'Z51 00°000'G} 0Z'Z5L'SL 19°052°L
%LLLLL ZTYP6'S 00°005'05 ZTvri'9s ¥8'¥67'S
vZ'80L 00°0
%G1 79 8y'8Ge- 00°000'L Z5'L¥9 000
%9875 61'¥GE"L- 00°000'¢ L8°Gh9'L z6°122
%82 €T 88061} 00°006'} ZLeve 90'981
%EEBLL £5'869'8 00°000'SY £5'869°€S 9z'/80'S
% 0L LEBEY'Z8- 00°008°L6 69°09€'6 000
%E9 0~ 00°GZL L 00008 00°'5Z¢- 000
%L L0L 00°005 00°000°2 00°005°L 000
%0702 00°008- 00°000°L 00°002 000
%812 LEVLO'8L 00°000'08 69'686'L 000
%070 00°000°¢- 00000°€ 000 000
%66'28 82°9G6'L- 00°005°L L ZTEVS'6 L0°68Y
SLth SLt
196png jo o,  jabpng 19AQ § 186png gl unp- L, Inp gL unp

aviol

810Z aunr ybnoay; 210z AInp

S317ddNS ? SIDIAYIS - 0500 12101
saumoanng - 09¢ |eloL
N3ON - 99€S
saInonng - 098
asuadx3g pueT - 0S€ |BI0L
asuadx3z Auadoid/puer - 05€S
asuadx3 pueT - 06¢
abJeyoing g sexe] ‘seag |e12edsg - OpE |BIOL
saxe] g sead |ewads - Zyes
(19s=1q) xeL 1904 - LpES
abieyn ing sbemag . opes
abieyoung g saxe] ‘saad |e10adg - Opg
sanunnn - 092 el
J2)BM - 1925
Jl322913 '@ SBY - 0925
saninn - 092
sosuadx3 |aael] g |2n4 - 0SZ [BIOL
19Y)Q - sasuadx3 |aAel] g [and - 0SZ
Bujuiel] g sasinon apIsing - £626
aousg)sisqng Bunaspauapioul - 2625
SUOIIEPOLWODY § |2ARI] - LGZG
1end - 0525
sasuadx3 |aAe1] B [and - 05Z
sasuadxg |e1vadg 103s1q - 0£Z |BIOL
$@sse|J uoneanp3 dl|qnd - 8£ZS
asuadxg Jaquiajy pieog - GEZS
(s|el@iey) sesino) uonINIIsY| - £EZ5
uonae|3g - ZETS
S9|ZZON/9SOH - LEZS
sesuadx3 |eioeds j013s1q - 0£Z
juawdinb3 pue s|00] ||eWS - 0ZZ |el0L
Jay)o - uswdinb3 pue s|oo] jlews - 0ZZ

|enjoy “sA }obpng asuadxy
Jo13SIg UondjoId a4 Qjunod yuoN

siseg ysen
81/51/80
Wd 80:S



G jo g abed

%801 L £6'€06°0b.L- 00°'SLL'CE8'D-  £6'8L9'ViS'L- 1 ¥ZZ 09%-
%p80LL £6°€06'07L- 00'GLL'€ER'D- €6'8.9'VLGL- vl vezz'09p-
%¥80LL £6°€06'0%L 00'GLL'EE8'9  E£6'8L9'VLG'L A A
95°689 £8°1L04
%Z €9 09°€L- 00°002 or'9zZL S6'61
Ly G- 000
%S L0B'PL 68°8€8'¥8E 00°009'C 68'8EP'28E 000
%S L06'FL 68'8€8'¥8E 000092 68'8EY'LBE 000
86'808'C1€ 000
SZ'651'69 000
%P ELL 00°0L6'L 00°009'Z 000LS'Y 000
99°096 000
19bpng jo 9, 1eb6png senQ ¢ 1ebpng gL unp - L, Inp gL unp
IvioL

810z aunr ybnoay) 210z AInr

jenjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3
191)s1Qq UoN2aj0.d 8114 Auno) YUoN

awosu| JeN
awoou| AJeuipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo)
$934 NdI - 666
sabieyo adiaieg yueq - 01699
sasuadx3 |jolhed - 00099
S3ISVYHIUN TVLIdVD - 00€0 1B10L
suopisinboy |eyde) - 0L [ej0L
et o4y - LLES
sjuel9 94AVAH/NE - 9LES
ea 005'Z$> wewdinbg - G1€5
suoneISHIop) JaIndwo) - £466
suonisinboy |eyde) - 0L€
S3ASVYHIUN TVLIdVD - 00€0

siseg yseo
8LIS1/80
Wd 80§






G Jo | abed

%e6°¢ LYEZE P 00005y €91
%66°L FAS N AANA 00°000°9t 8¢'119'¢
%00 00'GLL'E- 00°GLL'E 000
%891 00'9¢.'8- 00°00S'0L 00¥9L'L
%950 2T eeB L1L- 00°000'2L 8499
%L8'EC z6erl'L- 00°005°} 80°L5¢E
%SL9L G9°'€09'99- 00°000'08 GE96E'CL
%80 LLG99 L L 00°000'GLY 62 VEL'E
%69 EY 02 6£2'008- 00°000'LZ¥'L 08°092'029
%86°CLL 00°+0€'99 00°058'0LS 00'¥S1'LLG
%¥0°0L 68'€L6'EG- 00°000'09 119209
%68 66°LiF'0L- 00°00S'LL 10'820°}
%00 00°05L'Lye- 00°0SL'LPE 000
%00 00°00G'2¢- 00°005'.LE 000
%G6" L FANIA 2 A 00°000'09% 89°26G'9¢
%Ll8 L 6/ LG8'E6Y'E- 00000°06.°€ 122V 1'962
%8BE'8 00°0veZ0E- 00°000°0€E 0009922
%9L°G 18'€8L'9¢Z 00°000°0%2 61918'€l
%E6°G VL OLL LPL- 00°000°0S 1 97'688'8
%¥e0 88°20.'98- 00'000°L8 [ AL TA
%626 90896 LLL- 00°000°c2l 6 LEV LL
%00 00°000'06- 00°000°06 000
%61°¢ G.'¥80'85- 00°000'09 GZ'SL6'L
%952 ¥T LLG'8L- 00°000'G8 9/°22v'9
%E 0L 00121152 00'000'082 00'628'82
%¥'8 LEBLL'BYL 2 00'000'6¥E'Z  69°088'961
wbpng jo o, jebpng JeaQ § jebpng gL inr
gLoz Ainp

|enjoy ‘sA }abpng asuadx3

Ajunosag |e1oog -

aoueinsuj |e}idsoH a1ed1paly -
AJUBINSU| 2AIRSAY -
Aungesig wiay BuoT -
jawAojdweaup ajels -

V4SO - @2ueinsu| 3y -
painay-aoueinsuj Yyjjeay -

aouensu| yjjesy -

8€0S
LE0S
9€0s
PE0S
£e0s
Ze0s
LEOS
0€0s

$)S00 adueINsU| YyjjeaH - 0£0

sjiyeuag juswainey

Aupgery papunjun - Sy3died
Vid3ad ¢ o1 sehojdw3 - gH3ad
uonesuadwos) paiiagaq - YINDI

- 020 =301
- 8205
- 9205
- 6205
ueon tgm& pun4g 2pig -
Z 191) safojdw3 - gy¥3d -
I 191) sehojdwi3 - S¥3d -

¥20s
€205
L20S

sjyeuag JuswaInSy - 020

sale|eg aaho|dwg

SWIMBAQ Wea] ajIlsg -
Aed Kepijoy -

Aed uoneosnpy -

pohed uonesep/anea ¥21s -
fiejeg - sanlasay -
Aiejaroag - Aigjeg -

Z 191 Ajojeg-saue|esg -

| 481 Ajojeg-salie|es -

- 010 |Bl0L

juel9 Y34vs -saliejeg .
Aed swniengQ -

L20S
6105
810§
10§
910§
¥10§
gLos
ZLos
LLos
oLoS

sauejeg safojdwg - 010

SLI43N34d ? SARYVIVS - 0100

JoL)SIq UoN29j0ld ali4 AJUnod YoN

asuadx3gjewodu| A1euipiQ

siseq ysed

81/51/80
Nd 81§



G jo Z abeq

%y v BEE P L~ 00°000'G L 9Z'099
%ZyBlL 8r¥L8ZLL- 00°000°0% L 25'681'L2
%00 007000t~ 00°000 0070
%00 00°005°Z- 00°005°Z 000
%0'0 007000t~ 00°000'% 000
%00 00°000'6- 00°000°6 000
%96°22 8 v1EE6" 00°006°0Z} Z5°68L°L2
%661 G.'19L'99Z 00°06¥'Z£E GZ'88Z'09
%0'0 00°000" - 00°000°L 000
%0°0 00'000'89- 00°000'89 000
%91°5Z G191 6L 00°0Sb'€92Z 62'882'99
%LLGL LL'Ov0'ZL- 00°00Z'¥L 68'ESL'2
%LLEL G8'GTL'L- 000002 SLp.T
%66'ZL L8181 00°00Z'€ £9°GLY
%LZ 9L 68665 L~ 00°000'6 LL PP L
%G9 | 66Z16'v6" 00°005'96 10485}
%58 06°GLL'p- 00°00S'y 0l'¥8¢
%0°0 00°000'G2- 00°000'SL 000
%LL'T £€° 768" 00°000'S 19'S0L
%P L6 9.°Z06'0L- 00°000'ZL vZ'160'L
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'0Z 000
%070 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
%0°0 00°000°G1- 00°000°G1 000
%SGZ'91L 8L°66GVV8'P-  00°GLZ'VBL'S ZZ'SL9'6E6
%L6°E 6.°20G°06G- 00'GLZ'ELS \z'eLL'ze
18bpng jo 9  1e6png JanQ ¢ 186png gL Inr
gLoz Ainre

|enjoy 'sA }abpng asuadx3

SaINONAS Jo JUlB - 0ELS
$81NjoN.IS JO SdUBUBUIBRY - OEL
juawdinbg jo asueuajuIRl - 0ZL |BIOL
yuawdinb3 ¥vsn - ¥Z1S
ey dinb3 820 - £Z1S
dueudUIBY V' DS - ZZLS
Juiepy “dinb3 uonesiuNWWoY - LZ1LS
uswdinbgz jo jure - 0z1S
juswdinb3 jo edueusjuiey - 0Z1
@oueJansuj - 00| |eIoL
PV 18414 - Z0LS
aoueansu] Ajjigert jesausn - LOLS
asueinsu] dwo? s I93I0M - 00LS
aosueinsuy| - 00}
dx3 pjoyesnoH - 060 [e10L
swiojiun - @d1a1eg AupuneT - Zg0s
@dlaleg Aipune - L60S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
SUOHEJIUNWIWOY - 090 [BI0L
spJed Ny Jeyndwod - £905
yoledsiq L6 - 2905
auoyd Jenjj@d - 190s
suoydajay - 090§
SUO}EDIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 selddng jeuosiad g A18jes - 050 [BIOL
aseyoingd wioyun - Z505
sol|ddng |euosiad @ A18jes - 0505
dx3 sei|ddng |euosiad § f)ajes - 050
S31MddNS 2 S3AJIAHIS - 0500
S1143N3E 8 STHVIVS - 0L00 [ejol
$1500 @daueInsu| yieay - 0£0 [eloL

siseq yse)
8LISL/I80

JoL)SIQ Uon29j0Id all4 Aunod YoN Wasic



g o ¢ abeg

%EL L 86'6.9°0L- 00°00G°}1 ¢0'0z8
%00 00°00S°c- 000052 000
%lLL'6 86'6.L'8- 00°000°6 ¢0'0ce
%00 00°00%- 00°00¥% 000
%00 00°00¢- 00°002 000
%00 00°002- 00002 000
%00 00°008- 00008 000
%00 00°008- 00°008 000
%¥eE 62°/86'GLL- 00°000'021 LLZL0Y
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'G 000
%LE0 00°008'cS- 00°000'#S 00002
%STl 00°GLE P~ 00°000'G 00'629
%00 00°000°G- 00°000°'G 000
%EI'SL 6C°ZI8'LL- 00°000'%L LLL8L'C
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000
%v6C 00°000°c€E- 00°000'vE 00°000°L
%81 06'208'Le- 00°000°te oLeeL’t
Ylt'L 09'6.2'GL- 000059} ov'vee’L
%S 0" 0£'2EG'9 00°00S'9 og'ze-
%ES6L 00°089°€L- 00°000°Z} 00°0ze'e
%ES 6L 00°089°¢El- 00°000°L} 00°0Ze'e
%9179 29°09Z'LL- 00°000°Zt 8€'6EL
%919 Z9'09Z'LL- 0000021 8€'6EL
%t'v vLBEEPL- 00°000°G1 92'099
jebpng jo o, jebpng 19AQ ¢ 1ebpng gL inp
810z Anr

|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3y

sasuadx3 |ervadg Jousiq - 0£Z
juawdinb3 pue s|00] |jews - 0ZZ |el10L
weod - 1z7z5
wawdinb3 g sjooy - 022§
juawdinb3g pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
S9seaT| g sjuay - 002 (.ol
punoig/ainjonng sasea g Juay - 0125
juawdinbg jo sasea g sjuay - 00ZS
sesesT g SJuU3y - 00Z
dx3 aonop |eba g uoneoslgngd - 061 [BI0L
seonoN |ebeT @ suonesijand - 061
dx3 210N |efa g uopedand - 061
82IAJ9G |BUOISS3j0.d - O8] [BIOL
sjuejnsuoy - 8815
uonessiulwpy xe] Auadoud - 2815
'9)2 'sydo8y) ue|d spISINQ - 9815
uolENSIUIPY JUBID - €815
SUOIJBUILUEXT/SUOIRINIOU| PAJ - Z8LS
[asunoy |eba - LgLg
Bununoooy - 0gLg
221AJ8S |BUOISSDJOId - 08L
sasuadx3 90140 - 0LL |€IOL
Moddng seindwod ‘i - LLLS
asuadx3 8210 - 0L1S
sasuadxg a2y0 - 041
sasuadxg diysisoqualy - 0S| |eloL
sdiysiaquiapy - 0515
sasuadx3 diysiaquay - 051
asuadxg seaijddng |esipaly - 0L |€I0L
(v2 vs2) seuddns [esipsiy - OvLS
asuadx3j sanddng |esipay - 0vL

$8INJON1IG JO aoUBUAUIEY - OEL [BIOL

Jou}sIq uondsjold ali4 AJuno9 yuoN

siseg yseo
8L/SL/80
Nd 81:S



G jo ¢ ebed

%8¥'€ GO'E6L- 00°00¢ G6'9
c00
%00 00°009°Z- 000092 000
%00 00°009°2- 00°009°2 000
%00 00°009°2- 00°009°2 000
%L LL 09°ZF0't68- 00'059°£00'L 0F'209'€LL
%00 00°'000°62- 00°000°62 00°0
%00 00°000°62- 00'000'62 000
%68 FASR o A 00001t 8%'99¢
%00 00°000°€- 00'000°€ 000
%S8E ¢S zs'eee- 00004 8¥'99¢€
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%E'6 08'689'9L- 00°00¥'81L 0Z0LL'L
%b6'8 6L'960°¢- 00°00v' L8°€0e
%8E'6 L9°€65'CL- 00°000'GL 6290t
%P8 FAR TASA*Y 00°005'99 8GLLLE
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000
%00 00°000°¢- 007000 000
%00 00°'00G'L- 00°005'L 000
%B2'G Zy'828'95- 00°000'09 8G°LLL'E
%t 0 00°00%'16- 00°008°'L6 00°00%
%00 00°008- 00008 000
%LL'G 00°009'9- 00°000'Z 00°00F
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000
%00 00°000'08- 00°000°08 000
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000
jebpng o 4, 1eBpng ienp § 1ebpng gLInp
gLoz Ainp

jen)oy “sA }abpng asuadx3
Jou)sIqg uonoadjold ail4 fjuno) yuoN

sabieyn eainieg yueq - 01699
sasuadxg jjoihed - 00099
SASVHOUN TV.LIdVD - 00£0 IejoL
suonisinboy |eyde) - 0L |e10)
€2 00§2¢> uawdinby . /g5
suopisinbay |epded - 0Le
$3SVYHIUN TVLIAVD - 00€0
S311ddNS 2 S3IDIAYUIS - 0500 leloL
saIMonAg - 09¢ [e10L
NION - 99¢S
sainjonas - 09¢

ableyoing g sexe] ‘seaq |eioads . OpE |BI0L

saxe] @ sead |e1dadg - ZpEs
(1esa1@) xey [end - LyES
abieyn ing abemasg - opgs
abieyaing g sexe] ‘sead |e1oadg - OpE
saniinn - 092 18101
191EM - 1925
J129|3 '@ SeY - 0925
saniun - 092
sasuadxg |sAel] g |9nd - 0SZ |BI0L
Buiuies] @ sasino) apisINg - £525

eoua)sisqng Bunsappuepioyl - Z6Zs

SUOIEPOWOJY R |dARI] - LGZG
19ng - 0525
sasuadxy |aael)] g |and - 0SZ
sasuadx3 |e12adg 3o13s1Q - 0£Z |BIOL
sasse|D uoneanp3 d1qnd - 8EZS
asuadx3 Jaquiap pieog - GEZS

(s|e@epy) sesinon uopINISY| - ££25

uono9|x - Z€Te
S8|ZZON/OSOH - LE£ZS

siseg yses
8L/S1/80
Nd 816



G jo g abeg

%SG L 9.L12e LpL'S 00°SZL'P6L'9-  ¥Z'EOV'ESO°L-
%SGl QL LZE IWWL'S 00'GZL'VBL'9- PZ'EOP'ESO'L-
%S'S1 9L 1ZE LWL'S- 00°GZL'P6L'9  PZ'EOP'ESO'L
SocLl
1ebpng jo o,  396png JeA0 § 1efpng gL Inr
810z AInp

jenjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3
1ou3sIq uondajo.ld ail4 Ajunod yuoN

awoou| }8N
swosu| AJeuipiQ ¥8N

asuadx3 |ejoy

$@24 Ndl - 666

siseg yse)
8LIS1L/80
Wd 815



— e ] ——— = —



2:35PM
08/15/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jun 30, 18
o 760,503.60
262,232.41
262,232.41
1,022,736.01
1,022,736.01
-1,200,000.00
3,500,731.88
2,300,731.88
3,323,467.89

Page 1



2:35 PM
08/15/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2018

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

General Journal 06/30/2018 1301
General Journal 06/30/2018 1301
General Journal 06/30/2018 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
General Journal 07/24/2018 1302
General Journal 08/02/2018 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/31/2018 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

XXX

Amount Balance
760,503.60
31,695.94 31,695.94
72,842.75 104,538.69
157,693.72 262,232.41
262,232.41 262,232.41
262,232.41 262,232.41
262,232.41 1,022,736.01
262,232.41 1,022,736.01
-800,000.00 -800,000.00
-400,000.00 -1,200,000.00
-1,200,000.00 -1,200,000.00
3,500,731.88 3,500,731.88
3,500,731.88 3,500,731.88
2,300,731.88 2,300,731.88
2,562,964.29 3,323,467.89

Page 1



2:50 PM
08/15/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 31, 18
1,022,736.01
-800,000.00
3,500,731.88
2,700,731.88
3,723,467.89
3,723,467.89
-400,000.00
-400,000.00
3,323,467.89

Page 1



2:50 PM
08/15/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item

General Journal 07/24/2018
Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/31/2018

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018

New Transactions

1302

1301

Checks and Payments - 1 item

General Journal 08/02/2018
Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

1302

Cir

Amount Balance

1,022,736.01

-800,000.00 -800,000.00
-800,000.00 -800,000.00
3,500,731.88 3,500,731.88
3,500,731.88 3,500,731.88
2,700,731.88 2,700,731.88
2,700,731.88 3,723,467.89
2,700,731.88 3,723,467.89
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
2,300,731.88 3,323,467.89

Page 1



2:00 PM

08/13/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 98 items
Deposits and Credits - 107 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 72 items
Deposits and Credits - 11 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 31,18

1,382,173.07

-1,881,828.17
817,124.18

-1,064,703.99

317,469.08

-126,712.09
18,159.97

-108,552.12

208,916.96

-250,158.57
652,615.56

402,456.99

611,373.95

Page 1



2:00 PM
08/13/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,382,173.07
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 98 items

Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2017 40590 Ace Hardware Prun... X -51.65 -51.65
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41153 Ace Hardware Prun... X -2.56 -54.21
Bill Pmt -Check 06/01/2018 41688 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -300.00 -354.21
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 41717 NMCUSD - Fuel X -703.04 -1,057.25
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 41711 CAlifornia Fire Chief... X -600.00 -1,657.25
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 41712 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -300.00 -1,957.25
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 41714 Damm Good Water X -168.00 -2,125.25
Bill Pmt -Check 06/19/2018 41730 Joe Pastore X -1,523.68 -3,648.93
Bill Pmt -Check 06/19/2018 41731 Joel S. Mendoza X -637.42 -4,286.35
Bill Pmt -Check 06/19/2018 41725 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -600.00 -4,886.35
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 41743 Shamrock Consultat... X -1,800.00 -6,686.35
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 41744 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,290.80 -7.977.15
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... X -650.98 -8,628.13
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 41742 Ace Hardware X -4.70 -8,632.83
Check 06/28/2018 CCADJ X -1.88 -8,634.71
Check 06/29/2018 CCADJ X -29.32 -8,664.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2018 41748 Carmel Marina Corp... X -176.34 -8,840.37
Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2018 41747 California Water Ser... X -172.81 -9,013.18
Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2018 41749 Carmel Marina Corp... X -144.33 -9,157.51
Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2018 41746 Analgesic Services, ... X -96.50 -9,254.01
Check 07/02/2018 CCADJ X -10.20 -9,264.21
Liability Check 07/03/2018 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -120,552.54 -129,816.75
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2018 41750 American Supply Co... X -102.09 -129,918.84
Check 07/03/2018 CCADJ X -5.10 -129,923.94
Bill Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -6,617.41 -136,541.35
General Journal 07/05/2018 1303 Bound Tree Medical X -1,197.45 -137,738.80
Check 07/09/2018 CCADJ X -14.79 -137,753.59
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41760 Golden State Truck ... X -18,747.98 -156,501.57
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41759 FDAC EBA X -6,006.00 -162,507.57
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 Epay Metlife Dental Small ... X -5,409.15 -167,916.72
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41765 Mid Bay Ford X -3,572.63 -171,489.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41775 US Bank - Bancorp ... X -1,415.62 -172,904.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41776 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,156.56 -174,061.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41753 C.A.PF. X -882.00 -174,943.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41763 Life Assist, Inc. X -642.88 -175,586.41
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41790 Pinnacle Healthcare X -505.00 -176,091.41
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -499.16 -176,590.57
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41777 Verizon Wireless X -489.77 -177,080.34
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41769 Pinnacle Healthcare X -455.00 -177,5635.34
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41762 Interstate Batteries X -409.19 -177,944.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41788 American Supply Co... X -350.80 -178,295.33
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41782 Interstate Batteries X -329.55 -178,624.88
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41764 Master Cleaner X -274.15 -178,899.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41780 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -179,149.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41789 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -179,399.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41784 Pinnacle Healthcare X -249.00 -179,648.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -233.32 -179,881.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41768 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ... X -202.50 -180,083.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41774 Tech RX X -200.00 -180,283.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41791 Tech RX X -200.00 -180,483.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41787 Tech RX X -200.00 -180,683.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41779 American Supply Co... X -194.11 -180,877.96
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41761 Hi-Tech Emergency ... X -183.43 -181,061.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41767 Myers Stevens & To... X -157.68 -181,219.07
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41755 Carmel Marina Corp... X -144.33 -181,363.40
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41758 Damm Good Water X -128.00 -181,491.40
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41754 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -125.00 -181,616.40
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41786 Spectrum Business X -119.97 -181,736.37
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41770 Quality Water, Inc. - ... X -116.08 -181,852.45
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41773 Spectrum Business X -106.55 -181,959.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41757 Coastal Pest Manag... X -70.00 -182,029.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41783 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ... X -51.20 -182,080.20
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41756 Castroville Auto Parts X -37.06 -182,117.26
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41752 American Supply Co... X -34.48 -182,151.74
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -28.04 -182,179.78

Page 1



2:00 PM
08/13/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41781 Castroville Auto Parts
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 Epay AT&T Monthly
Check 07/10/2018 CCADJ
Biil Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41778 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41751 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 41785 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2018 41792 Monterey County Au...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2018 Epay Comerica
Check 07/14/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2018 41795 Target Solutions
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2018 41794 NMCUSD - Fuel
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2018 41793 American Supply Co...
Check 07/17/2018 CCADJ
Check 07/18/2018 CCADJ
Liability Check 07/19/2018 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2018 41796 Bianchi, Kasavan & ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2018 41802 R & S Erection
Deposit 07/19/2018
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2018 41800 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2018 41799 Castroville Commun...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 07/19/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2018 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2018 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2018 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde...
Check 07/26/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 07/27/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 08/08/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Check 08/13/2018

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 107 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

06/28/2018
06/30/2018
07/03/2018
07/04/2018
07/10/2018
07/11/2018
07/16/2018
07/17/2018
07/18/2018
07/19/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018
07/20/2018

DD4617
DD4634
DD4618
DD4638
DD4637
DD4635
DD4633
DD4631
DD4629
DD4628
DD4627
DD4626
DD4625
DD4624
DD4623
DD4622
DD4636
DD4615
DD4632
DD4614
DD4613
DD4612

Metlife Dental Small ...

Fisher, Karl
Outzen, Thomas
Foxworthy, Robert
Resendiz, Sebastian
Rackley, Trevor L
Parker, Richard
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Jesus
Martinez, Henry
Madrigal, Manuel
Kall, Robert
Hutchinson, Richard C
Hudson, Royce T
Hinds, Nicholas
Hendricks, Casey E
Hasslinger, John
Pastore, Joseph M
Daniels, Aaron
Mendoza, Joel
Cortez, Jess

Bravo, Carolina
Bigler, Erin

o
=

><><><><><><X><><><><><><><)<><><><><><><><><X><><X><><)<><><X}

HKEIEXAHKHHKHIEEKHKHKHIKHKXHKHKHKHEHEH KKK HKX KT XXX XK

Amount Balance
-25.31 -182,205.09
-22.66 -182,227.75
-19.88 -182,247.63
-10.76 -182,258.39

-7.10 -182,265.49

-1.74 -182,267.23
-913,274.00 -1,095,541.23
-6.95 -1,095,548.18

-5.10 -1,095,5653.28
-2,720.00 -1,098,273.28
-914.50 -1,099,187.78
-182.53 -1,099,370.31
-19.77 -1,099,390.08
-14.79 -1,099,404.87
-132,270.21 -1,231,675.08
-1,000.00 -1,232,675.08
-377.00 -1,233,052.08
-340.00 -1,233,392.08
-292.00 -1,233,684.08
-79.80 -1,233,763.88
-11.04 -1,233,774.92
-9.94 -1,233,784.86
-53,453.92 -1,287,238.78
-11,825.86 -1,299,064.64
-576,321.00 -1,875,385.64
-623.00 -1,876,008.64
-210.00 -1,876,218.64
-5.67 -1,876,224.31
-302.26 -1,876,526.57
-8.41 -1,876,534.98
-301.22 -1,876,836.20
-4,990.69 -1,881,826.89
-1.28 -1,881,828.17

-1,881,828.17 -1,881,828.17

102.00 102.00

1,020.00 1,122.00
340.00 1,462.00
170.00 1,632.00
510.00 2,142.00
680.00 2,822.00
170.00 2,992.00
5,409.15 8,401.15
1,040.00 9,441.15
510.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15

Page 2



2:00 PM
08/13/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4610  Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4645  Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4644  Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4609  Barajas, Sergio
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4608  Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4607  Arnaldo, Michael
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4606  Arista, Humberto A
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4621  Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4642  Tacheny, Patrick
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4641  Smith, Richard
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4620  Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4630  McCoun, Jeffery L
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4648  Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4640  Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4639  Rocha, Victor M
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4647  Yezek, Joseph
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4646  Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4643  Train, Carter J
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4619  Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4616 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 07/20/2018 DD4611  Batinovich, David
Deposit 07/20/2018
General Journal 07/24/2018 1302
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2018 41805 California Dept. of T...
Deposit 07/27/2018
Deposit 07/28/2018
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4671  Hinds, Nicholas
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4670  Hendricks, Casey E
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4666  Guerrero, Hannah E.
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4662 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4657  Bravo, Carolina
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4675 Madrigal, Manuel
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4697 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4695  Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4694  Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4693  Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4692  Train, Carter J
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4691  Tacheny, Patrick
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4690  Smith, Richard
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4689  Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4687  Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4685 Resendiz, Sebastian
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4684  Rackley, Trevor L
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4682  Parker, Richard
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4681  Outzen, Thomas
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4680  Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4678 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4677  McCoun, Jeffery L
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4676  Martinez, Henry
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4683  Pastore, Joseph M
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4650  Arnaldo, Michael
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4649  Arista, Humberto A
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4674  Kall, Robert
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4673  Hutchinson, Richard C
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4696  Yezek, Joseph
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4688  Silva, Stanley G
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4679 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4672  Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4669  Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4668  Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4667 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4665 Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4664  Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4663  Fisher, Karl
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4661  Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4660 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4659  Chapin, Don
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4658  Champion, Don

2]
e

><X><><><>(>(><><><><)(><><><><><><><><XXX)<XXXXX><><><><X><><><><><><><><><><)<><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

Amount Balance
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,8951.15
0.00 9,8951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
0.00 9,951.15
6,473.03 16,424.18
800,000.00 816,424.18
0.00 816,424.18
190.00 816,614.18
510.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18

Page 3



2:00 PM
08/13/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4656  Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4655  Batinovich, David
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4654  Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4653  Barajas, Sergio
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4652  Balesteri, Frank
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4651  Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 08/03/2018 DD4686 Rocha, Victor M

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 72 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/19/2013
08/27/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
11/05/2013
11/25/2013
04/18/2014
05/01/2014
05/05/2014
07/14/2014
07/18/2014
08/20/2014
10/20/2014
01/05/2015
01/15/2015
04/03/2015
05/05/2015
07/23/2015
08/06/2015
11/24/2015
03/04/2016
08/05/2016
08/19/2016
09/20/2016
11/04/2016
06/30/2017
11/06/2017
11/27/2017
12/07/2017
01/08/2018
06/01/2018
06/19/2018
07/10/2018
07/10/2018
07/10/2018
07/19/2018
07/19/2018
07/19/2018
07/19/2018
07/19/2018

32797

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...
Valley Auto Body Sh...
Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin
McCoun, Jeffery L
Salinas Fire EMS Fu...
Meyenberg, Justin
Pacific Gas & Electric
McCoun, Jeffery L
Pacific Gas & Electric
Vasquez, Marcos
Vasquez, Marcos
Joel 8. Mendoza
Lenz, Marvin

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Makanani, Timothy N
Politis, Zohn

Intuit QB Enterprise
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Manuel Madrigal.
Simon, Jacqueline C
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony

Smart Power Systems
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Sprint

Conte's Generator S...
Monterey County Inf...
Monterey County Inf...
Scott Safety

Richard Parker.

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Cal Net 3

Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service

O
—

><><><><><)<)<‘

Amount Balance
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
0.00 817,124.18
817,124.18 817,124.18
-1,064,703.99 -1,064,703.99
-1,064,703.99 317,469.08
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66
-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-443.09 -4,664.92
-21,336.58 -26,001.50
-965.96 -26,967.46
-18.63 -26,986.09
-17.54 -27,003.63
-630.00 -27,633.63
-904.70 -28,538.33
-150.00 -28,688.33
-92.35 -28,780.68
-13.86 -28,794.54
-23.08 -28,817.62
-27.70 -28,845.32
-32.32 -28,877.64
-13,785.84 -42,663.48
-187.42 -42,850.90
-30.39 -42,881.29
-64.84 -42,946.13
-75.98 -43,022.11
-744.91 -43,767.02
-1,821.47 -45,588.49
-312.20 -45,900.69
-172.50 -46,073.19
-18.71 -46,091.90
-650.98 -46,742.88
-407.53 -47,150.41
-145.18 -47,295.59
-142.00 -47,437.59
-128.45 -47,566.04

Page 4



2:00 PM
08/13/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2018 41798 Castroville Auto Parts
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2018 41808 NCFD FF Assn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2018 41807 NCFD FF Assn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2018 41809 NCFD FF Assn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2018 41806 California Dept. of T...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41812 M.C.L.A.LLA.
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41820 Valley Power Syste...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41819 Valley Pacific Petrol...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41810 C.AP.F.
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41822 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41814 Monterey County Inf...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41815 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41818 US YELLOW PAGES
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41817 Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41813 Monterey County As...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41811 Grainger
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41821 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41816 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2018 41823 Pinnacle Healthcare

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 11 items

Deposit
Deposit

Sales Receipt
General Journal
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

03/15/2013
04/24/2013
03/12/2014
11/13/2014
04/17/2015
05/01/2015
05/14/2015
07/01/2017
07/17/2018
07/19/2018
07/31/2018

2009-...
1238
38460

2017A...

CCADJ

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 07/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

08/02/2018
08/02/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018

Epay
EPAY
CCADJ
41832
41839
41835
41833
Epay
41840
41838
Epay
41829
41827
41830
41825
41828
Epay
Epay
41831
41834
41836
41837
41826
41824

Hortencia Anaya

Metlife Dental Smali ...
Metlife Dental Small ...

Quickbooks Payroll ...

CalPERS - CA Publi...

Damm Good Water

Golden State Truck ...

Valley Pacific Petrol...

Monterey County Pe...

Life Assist, Inc.

CalPERS - CA Publi...

Verizon Wireless
Tech RX
AT&T Monthly

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Automotive & Indust...
Carmel Marina Corp...
American Supply Co...
California Water Ser...

Spectrum Business
Spectrum Business

Emergency Vehicle ...

MBS Business Syst...
Monterey One Water

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Analgesic Services, ...

Ace Hardware

Cir

Amount Balance
-20.46 -47,586.50
-1,550.00 -49,136.50
-1,550.00 -50,686.50
-1,550.00 -52,236.50
-366.48 -52,602.98
-66,288.25 -118,891.23
-3,645.00 -122,536.23
-1,100.52 -123,636.75
-882.00 -124,518.75
-501.00 -125,019.75
-312.20 -125,331.95
-267.00 -125,598.95
-229.00 -125,827.95
-211.53 -126,039.48
-200.00 -126,239.48
-162.79 -126,402.27
-142.00 -126,544.27
-117.82 -126,662.09
-50.00 -126,712.09
-126,712.09 -126,712.09
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
18,159.97 18,159.97
-108,552.12 -108,552.12
-1,173,256.11 208,916.96
-194,787.73 -194,787.73
-43,013.11 -237,800.84
-84.50 -237,885.34
-5.10 -237,890.44
-5,248.25 -243,138.69
-1,327.49 -244,466.18
-1,288.12 -245,754.30
-915.88 -246,670.18
-735.69 -247,405.87
-490.47 -247,896.34
-450.81 -248,347.15
-296.15 -248,643.30
-250.00 -248,893.30
-176.94 -249,070.24
-176.34 -249,246.58
-162.43 -249,409.01
-159.53 -249,568.54
-119.97 -249,688.51
-104.98 -249,793.49
-100.00 -249,893.49
-90.79 -249,984.28
-74.10 -250,058.38
-71.72 -250,130.10
-14.50 -250,144.60
-13.97 -250,158.57

Page 5



2:00 PM North County Fire Protection District

08/13/18 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Total Checks and Payments -250,158.57 -250,158.57
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 08/02/2018 252,445.56 252,445.56

General Journal 08/02/2018 1302 400,000.00 652,445.56

Deposit 08/07/2018 170.00 652,615.56

Total Deposits and Credits 652,615.56 652,615.56

Total New Transactions 402,456.99 402,456.99

Ending Balance -770,799.12 611,373.95

Page 6






6:09 PM North County Fire Protection District

08/14/18 Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2018

Jul 20, 18
Beginning Balance 4,380.69
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 15 items -1,875.61
Payments and Credits - 11 items 2,965.07
Total Cleared Transactions 1,089.46
Cleared Balance 3,291.23
Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 8 items 1,415.62
Total Uncleared Transactions 1,415.62
Register Balance as of 07/20/2018 1,875.61
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 6 items 1,875.61
Total New Transactions 1,875.61
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1



6:09 PM
08/14/18

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2018

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 15 items

Credit Card Charge  06/21/2018
Credit Card Charge 06/22/2018
Credit Card Charge  06/22/2018
Credit Card Charge  06/26/2018
Credit Card Charge  07/11/2018
Credit Card Charge  07/18/2018
Credit Card Charge 08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge 08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge  08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge  08/13/2018 90213...
Credit Card Charge  08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge  08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge  08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge 08/13/2018
Credit Card Charge  08/14/2018

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 11 items

Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...
Bill 06/01/2018 42460...

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 8 items

Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...
Bill 07/05/2018 42460...

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/20/2018

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 6 items

Bill 08/13/2018 42460...
Bill 08/13/2018 42460...
Bill 08/13/2018 42460...
Bill 08/13/2018 42460...
Bill 08/13/2018 42460...
Bill 08/13/2018 42460...

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

USPS

Amazon Mktplace P...
Amazon Mktplace P...

Squarespace
USPS
Reflective Store

Amazon Mktplace P...
Amazon Mktplace P...

Google Services
Qqest

C & N Tractors
Ace Hardware
Burger King
Google Services
Orchard Supply

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

HKHHHKHKHXKHK AKX KKK XXX

XXX HXHKXK XXX XX

Amount Balance -
4,380.69

-14.92 -14.92
-193.75 -208.67
-131.61 -340.28
-26.00 -366.28
-6.70 -372.98
-172.00 -544.98
-709.70 -1,254.68
-211.69 -1,466.37
-204.16 -1,670.53
-123.10 -1,793.63
-21.91 -1,815.54
-18.49 -1,834.03
-6.85 -1,840.88
-1.99 -1,842.87
-32.74 -1,875.61
-1,875.61 -1,875.61
17.71 17.71
35.85 53.56
59.90 113.46
65.34 178.80
79.75 258.55
87.19 345.74
173.66 519.40
383.85 903.25
543.12 1,446.37
74113 2,187.50
71757 2,965.07
1,089.46 1,089.46
-1,089.46 3,291.23
1.73 1.73
16.96 18.69
50.16 68.85
99.59 168.44
147.06 315.50
218.83 534.33
386.11 920.44
495.18 1,415.62
1,415.62 1,415.62
-2,505.08 1,875.61
6.85 6.85
21.91 28.76
32.74 61.50
193.62 255.12
680.61 935.73
939.88 1,875.61
1,875.61 1,875.61
-4,380.69 0.00

Page 1



August 21, 2018 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 2
#7-A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For August 21, 2018

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

SRSy AT T 16 | 13 | 112 | 125 19
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 2 0 2 0 1
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 1362 1355 1252 1357 1283
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 105 304 122 81 96
Service Call 161 155 92 134 118
Good Intent Call 208 125 152 131 158
False Alarm & False Call 74 110 92 73 66
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 9 1 0 1
Special Incident Type 9 6 4 1 8

TOTAL 2038 2197 1829 1902 1850

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e July 31, 2018- Vehicle/Structure Fire. North County Fire and a Water Tender from
Monterey Regional Fire responded to a Vehicle Fire that spread to a structure at 16540
Meridian Road. The fire was contained to the vehicle and an exposed outbuilding.

e August 11, 2018- Vegetation Fire. North County Fire, Watsonville and Cal Fire
responded to a vegetation fire at 147 Las Lomas Drive. Several structures were
threatened as forward progress of the fire was stopped and eventually extinguished.
The fire was kept to 2 acres. The cause was improper disposal of hot ashes.

e August 15, 2018- Industrial accident. North County Fire responded to a report of an
electrical panel that short circuited and injured onsite personnel. Two patients were
airlifted to bay area hospitals with facial burn injuries.

e August- Vegetation Fires, Out of County Strike Team and Overhead response. NCFD
continued to support vegetation fire response in Northern California and Southern
California. The district had 11 personnel out of the area during August.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES
e WT 5241 had the electronic computer module replaced and it resolved the no-start

condition it was experiencing. The pump electronic throttle and relay were replaced
after they were found to be defective.

e E5213 had new front brakes and wheel bearings installed. An annual preventative
maintenance was also performed.



August 21, 2018 Fire Chief’'s Report Page 2 of 2
#7-A

e E5223 is now back in service. The unit had to be towed to Golden State Truck and
Trailer after Watsonville Diesel Service was unable to remedy the problem.

ADMINISTRATION
* On August 1%, 2018 Seven Reserve Firefighter candidates completed the administrative
hiring process and are now employed by the North County Fire District.

e Measure T Special Fire Tax- All required documents have been submitted to the
Monterey County Elections Department.

e LAFCO (Armstrong Ranch):
o The board of supervisors has approved the tax share agreement.

o On August 27, the Armstrong Rand annexation goes before the LAFCO
Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



August 21, 2018 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Take Action on
Request for Proposals for Auditing

PURPOSE: To recommend a three-year contract for auditing services.

OUTLINE: Staff developed a Request for Proposals that was distributed locally and to auditing
firms that had previously contacted us. We received three responses:

Company Location 17/18 18/19 19/20

Fechter & Company Sacramento $14,400 $14,760 $15,129
Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope  Salinas $21,000 $22,000 $23,000
Fedak & Brown LLP Cypress $16,500 $16,990 $17,505

All of the above listed firms appear to be qualified and capable.

An audit proposal from each auditing service candidate is included for review.

RECOMMENDATION: Of current and past providers of audit services to the District, Bianchi,
Kasavan & Pope have been the most thorough and provided the greatest amount of services to
the District. Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope are well organized which reduced unnecessary impacts on
staff and they are local which has reduced reaction times. Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope are now
familiar with the District’s operations and makeup. This familiarization will further reduce impacts
on staff. Recommend awarding the three year contract to Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope.

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



